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Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya 

Whole Time Director 
 

  

 

MISSION 
KUSAM-MECO is committed to provide quality products and after sales 

services that meet customer’s requirements and enhance their satisfaction 

through continual improvements. This shall be achieved through effective 

application of quality management system. 
 

VISION 
The vision of our Company is to be the one single source for all high 

quality and reliable Test and Measuring Instrument required by the 

Customer.  
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  

 Mr.   Navin C. Goliya 

 Mr.   J. B. Sipani 

 Mrs.  Sushma Ranka 

 Mr.   Chandmal P. Goliya  

 Mr.   Sushilkumar B. Jhunjhunuwala 

 Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya 

 

 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

Mr. Naval S. Jha 

 COMPANY SECRETARY 

 Ms. Amruta K. Lokhande 

 

 AUDITORS 

M/s. RANK & ASSOCIATES  

Chartered Accountants, Andheri (E), Mumbai.  

(Term complited in Annual General Meeting) 

 

M/S. CHHAJED & DOSHI, 

Chartered Accountants, Andheri (E), Mumbai.) 

 

 SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 

        Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. 

A Wing, office no. 106 and 107, Dattani Plaza 

Andheri Kurla Road, East west Ind estate 

Sakinaka, Mumbai-400072 
 

BANKERS 

Canara Bank, Mumbai 

 

 REGISTERED OFFICE 

C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd, 

Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai - 400037 

        Email: kusammeco.acct@gmail.com : sales@kusam-meco.co.in 

Website: www.kusamelectrical.com 

 

 CORPORATE OFFICE 

1/F, Cidco Shopping Complex, 

Plot No. 9, Rajiv Gandhi Marg,  

Sanpada Sector 7, Navi Mumbai- 400705. 

 

 LISTED IN STOCK EXCHANGE 

Bombay Stock Exchange 
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NOTICE 

  

NOTICE is hereby given that the 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Kusam Electrical Industries Ltd 

will be held on Friday, 26th September, 2025 at the Registered office situated at C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill 

Warehousing Co. Ltd. Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai 400037 at 11:00 a.m. to transact 

the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

   

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 

ended 31st March 2025,  the Reports of the Board of  Directors and Auditors thereon. 

 

2. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OR RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, including any amendments(s) re-

enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force, based on the recommendation of Board of Directors, Shri. 

Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842) who retires by rotation, and being eligible, has offered himself 

for re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the company, liable to retire by rotation.”  

  

3. APPOINTMENT OF M/S. CHHAJED & DOSHI CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS AS A 

STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR THE PERIOD OF 5 YEARS.  

 

To consider and if thought fit, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) 

and other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and 

other provisions, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 

for the time being in force) M/s. CHHAJED & DOSHI, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 

107179W) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) 

consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting upto the conclusion of 

the Annual General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year ended March 31, 2030   at a remuneration to be 

fixed by the Board of Directors, in addition to the re-imbursement of applicable taxes and actual out of pocket 

and travelling expenses incurred in connection with the audit.” 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable and expedient for giving effect to this 

Resolution and / or otherwise considered by them to be in the best interest of the Company.” 

  

 

4. APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR, CS NISHI JAIN, PRACTICING COMPANY 

SECRETARY, FOR A TERM OF 5 CONSECUTIVE YEARS i.e. FROM THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

2025-26 TO FINANCIAL YEAR 2029-30. 

To consider and if though fit, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, and 

for the time being in force) and Regulation 24A & other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 

Regulations”) read with Circulars issued thereunder from time to time, and subject to the approval of the 

board resolution dated 15 May, 2025 the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded, CS Nishi Jain, 

Practicing Company Secretary, (COP No: 8429) and (Membership No.: ACS 22386) be and is hereby 

appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 consecutive years i.e. from the financial year 

2025-26 to financial year 2029-30.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Chandmal Parasmal Goliya, the Whole-Time-Director of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket 

expenses payable to her during her tenure as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Chandmal Parasmal Goliya, the Whole-Time-Director or Ms. Amruta 

Lokhande, Company Secretary of the company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, 

deeds, matters and things in order to give effect to the above resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the 

Registrar of Companies or with such other authorities, if required any on behalf of the Company.” 

 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 

 

5. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE RE-APPOINTMENT MR. NAVIN CHANDMAL GOLIYA 

(DIN: 00164681), AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY, FOR A PERIOD OF 5 

YEARS. 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:  

 

The Board proposed to re-appoint Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya as whole time director of the company, for a 

period of 5 years. In this regards the following Resolution was passed: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 

force), read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and 

based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and subject to the approval of the 

board resolution dated 13 August, 2025 the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded, to re-appoint 

Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN: 00164681) as Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of five 

years with effect from 01st October, 2025 at a remuneration at the scale of Rs 3,15,000/- per month w.e.f. 01st  

October, 2025 or any increase as approved by the board during the period of said appointment with all other 

perquisites/benefits as are applicable to the other Senior Members of the Staff and shall be valued as per 

applicable Income Tax Act and Rules. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the absence of profits or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, 

remuneration will be paid in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V –Section II- Part- II of Companies 

Act, 2013 and (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force). 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri. Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842) Whole-time director of 

the company be and is hereby authorized to sign and file requisite e-form DIR-12 with make necessary entries 

in the statutory records and register of the company in Registrars of Companies and to do all other deeds, 

things and acts that are necessary return and declaration and to relation to the appointment as whole time 

director of the company. 

 

 

6. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF MRS. MILLI NAVIN GOLIYA (DIN: 

00164764) AS DIRECTOR (NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR) ON THE BOARD OF THE 

COMPANY, FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS. 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 

8, 9, and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Article of the Articles of Association of the 

Company. On behalf and on recommendation of the Board of Directors, Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 

00164764) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-executive Director) by the Board of Directors of 
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the company with effect from 13th August, 2025 to hold office upto the date of Annual General Meeting, be 

and is hereby appointed as Non-Executive Director, to hold office for a term of upto 5 consecutive years.” 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764), be and is hereby authorized to 

sign all the Statutory Forms, Deeds, Agreement, Filing Returns and all those Documents with reference to the 

Government dealings in terms of GST, Tax Returns and other Statutory Documents etc. on behalf of the 

Company as he is being entrusted with substantial powers that are required for running the Company. 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya, Whole Time Director of the Company 

be and is hereby authorised to sign and file requisite e-form DIR-12 and necessary documents with the 

Registrar of Companies and make entries, as appropriate, in the Register of the Company.” 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

NOTES: 

 

(1) The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, the 

General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, 

General Circular No. 39/2020 dated December 31,2020, General Circular No 02/2021 dated January 13, 

2021, General Circular No.19/2021 dated December 08, 2021, General Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 

14,2021, General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and General Circular No.10/2022 dated December 

12, 2022 all issued by the Ministry of Corporate, Government of India and other circulars issued in this 

respect (“MCA Circulars”) allowed, inter-alia, conduct of AGMs through Video Conferencing/ Other Audio-

Visual Means (“VC/OAVM”) facility on or before 30th September 2023, in accordance with the requirements 

provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the MCA General Circular No.20/2020. Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (SEBI) also vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January, 2021, 

Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022 and Circular 

No.SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th January 2023 (“SEBI Circular”) has provided certain 

relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). In compliance with these Circulars, provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act") and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (“Listing Regulation”), the 42ND AGM of the Company is not being convened and conducted through 

VC/OAVM, which require physical presence of members at the venue.  

    

(2) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to appoint 

Proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and the Proxy so appointed need not be a 

Member of the Company. The instrument appointing the Proxy in order to be effective must be duly filed in 

all respects and should however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 

                              

                                                            By Order of the Board 

                                          

                                                                                       Sd/- 

                                                               Amruta Lokhande 

                                                              Company Secretary 

 

Registered Office: 

C-325, 3rd Floor,  

Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd., 

Vidyalankar College Road, 

Antop Hill,  Wadala (E),  

Mumbai 400037 

Place - Mumbai 

Date – 13-08-2025 
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(forty-eight) hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  

 

Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) 

and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

Voting Rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company, carrying 

voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy and such person shall not act as a Proxy for any other 

person or Shareholder.  

 

(3) Institutional/Corporate Members intending to send their Authorised Representatives to attend the Meeting 

pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of 

the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their 

representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.  

 

(4) A Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standard-2 on General 

Meetings and Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of Special Business of the Company is appended and 

annexed hereto 

 

(5) In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and 15th January, 2021, 

Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to 

those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note 

that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website 

www.kusamelectrical.com, website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. Members 

are requested to support Green initiative by registering/ updating their e-mail addresses with the Depository 

Participant (in case of shares in dematerialized form) or with M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt Ltd., the 

Registrar and Transfer Agent (“RTA”) of the Company (in case of shares held in physical form) for receiving 

all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. 

(6) Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein details 

of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No. along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. The 

Attendance slip is annexed with this Annual Report. Members, who hold shares in Electronic Form, are 

requested to bring their Depository ID Number and Client ID Number to facilitate their identification for 

recording attendance at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 

 

(7) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will 

be entitled to vote.  

 

(8) In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842), 

Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. The brief profile of 

Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842), in terms of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is annexed herewith. 

 

(9) The Ballot Form should be signed by the Member as per the specimen signature registered with the 

Company. In case the shares are jointly held, the Form should be completed and signed by the first named 

holder and in his/her absence, by the next named holder. Holders of Power of Attorney (“POA”) on behalf of 

a Member may vote on the Form mentioning the Registration No. of the POA registered with the Company or 

attach notarially attested copy of the POA. Unsigned Form will be rejected. 

 

(10) The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from 19th  September, 

2025 to 26th September, 2025 (both days inclusive) for determining the names of Members eligible for 

dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the Meeting. 

 

(11) Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on all working days except, 

Sundays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

http://www.bseindia.com/
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(12) Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective 

Depository Accounts will be used by the Company for payment of Dividend. The Company or its Registrars 

and Transfer Agents, M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited cannot act on any request received 

directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or Bank 

mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant by the Members. 

 

(13) The Explanatory Statement setting out material facts, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings and Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of the Special Business 

under Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice is annexed hereto. 

 

(14) Members, holding shares in physical form, are requested to notify changes in address, if any, to the Registrars 

of the Company immediately, quoting their folio numbers. Members, holding shares in dematerialized form, 

should send the above information to the respective Depository Participants. 

 

(15) Members are requested to quote their Registered Folio No. on all correspondence with the Company. 

 

(16) Members desirous of getting any information in relation to the Company’s Annual Report 2024-25 are 

requested to address their query (ies) well in advance, i.e. at least 10 days before the Meeting, to the Secretary 

of the Company to enable the Management to keep the information readily available at the Meeting. 

 

(17) As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(1) of the Companies (Shares 

Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, Members holding shares in single name 

and in physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of shareholding in the Company. Members 

can avail of the Nomination facility by filing Form SH-13 with the Company or its Registrar. Blank forms 

will be supplied on request. In case of shares held in Demat form, the nomination has to be lodged with their 

DP. 

(18) Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited, 

immediately of:  

(a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.  

(b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account 

number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier. 

 

(19) Electronic Copy of the Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 

registered with the Company / Depositories for communication purpose, unless any Member has requested 

for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies 

of the Annual Report are being sent in the permitted mode. Members may note that this Annual Report will 

also be available on the Company’s website at www.kusamelectrical.com. 
 

(20)  Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same 

order of names are requested to send the share certificates to M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private 

Limited, for consolidation into a single folio. 

 

(21) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 

therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their 

demat accounts(s). Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to M/s. Satellite 

Corporate Services Private Limited,  - A Wing, office no. 106 and 107, Dattani Plaza Andheri Kurla Road, 

East west Ind estate Sakinaka, Mumbai-40007 

 

(22) The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by members at every 

Annual General Meeting is done away with vide notification dated 7th May, 2018 issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, New Delhi. Accordingly, no Resolution is proposed for ratification of appointment of 

Auditors, who were appointed in the Annual General Meeting held on 31st October, 2020. 

  

 

 

http://www.kusamelectrical.com/
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(23) Details of the Director retiring by rotation and seeking Re-appointment at the 42nd Annual General Meeting of 

the Company [in pursuance to Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings]: 

 

 

 

(24) Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address 

for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company 

electronically.  

 

 

(25) As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed entities can be transferred 

only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for 

transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this, and to eliminate all risks associated with physical 

shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to 

consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent or the Company for any assistance in this regard. 

 

(26)  All documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection at the 

Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working days between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. 

up to the date of declaration of the result of the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

(27)  The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 42nd AGM is annexed herewith the Notice. 

 

 

 

E-Voting: 

The  Company  is  pleased  to  provide  E-voting  facility  through  Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL) as an alternative, for all members of  the Company to enable them to cast their votes 

electronically on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of 42nd Annual General Meeting of  the Company 

dated on 26th  September, 2025 (the AGM Notice). The Company has appointed Dr. S K Jain, Practicing 

Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

E-voting is optional.  

 

Name of Director Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842)  

Date of Appointment 

Date of Re-Appointment 

24/07/2001 

27/09/2023 

Directorship Identification Number  (DIN 00167842) 

Designation  Whole Time Director 

Date of Birth & Age  10-08-1945 

Age- 80 years 

 

Qualification B.E., M.I.E, C.E.(I) 

Expertise in specific functional area and years He has a wide industry experience in the field of the 

Company. 

Overall Management 

List of Other Directorship held 1.KUSAM-MECO IMPORT EXPORT PRIVATE 

LIMITED  

2. MAHAVIRINSTRUMENTATION PVT LTD 

3. KUSAMELECTRICAL INSTRUMENTS LLP 

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board of  

Directors of the Company 

 

Chairman/Member of the Committee(s) of  Board of  Directors 

of other Companies in which he is a Director 

 

Shareholding in the Company 

 

85,800 (35.75%) 
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(1) Voting through electronic means 

i. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

 Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies 

 (Management and  Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing 

Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-

Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) 

ii. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 

meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the meeting. 

 

(2) The procedure and instructions for E-voting are as follows:  

 

i. The voting period begins from 9.00 a.m. (Starting Time) on Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 and ends at 5.00 

p.m. (Ending Time) on Thursday, 25th  September, 2025. During this period Shareholders' of the Company, 

holding Shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 19th September, 2025, 

may cast their vote electronically. The E-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting at the Ending 

Time. 

 

ii. Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the E-voting website www.evotingindia.com; 

 

iii. Click on “Shareholders” tab to caste your votes; 

 

iv. Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT; 

 

v. Now Enter your User ID 

a) For Shareholder holding De-materialised Shares in CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b) For Shareholder holding De-materialised Shares in NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by           8 Digits 

Client ID, 

c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

 

vi. Enter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login 

 

vii. If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted  on an 

earlier voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be used. 

 

viii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are 

requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the folio number or 

client ID in the PAN Field. 

• In case the folio number or client ID is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s 

before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If 

your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number 100 then enter RA00000100 in the PAN 

Field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Company records for the 

said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.  

http://www.evotingindia.com/
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Dividend 

Bank Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the Company records 

for the said demat account or folio. Members who have not registered their Dividend Bank 

Details kindly enter no of shares held as on holding or cutoff date. 

• Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not 

recorded with the depository or Company please enter the no. of shares held as on cut off 

date i.e. 19/09/2025 in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 

ix. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab; 

 

x. Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to 

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also 

used by the demat is for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, 

provided that Company opts for E-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 

your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

xi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for E-voting on the resolutions 

contained in this Notice. 

 

xii. Click on the relevant EVSN on which you choose to vote. 

 

xiii. On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you Assent to the Resolution 

and option NO implies that you Dissent to the Resolution. 

 

xiv. Click on the “Resolutions File Link” if you wish to view the entire Resolutions 

 

xv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 

and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

xvi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

xvii. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page. 

 

xviii. If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and Image Verification 

Code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

xix. Note for Institutional Shareholders 

• Institutional Shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to 

https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates. 

• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and Sign of the entity to. 

• After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which 

they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts 

they would be able to cast their vote. 

• They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

xx. In case you have any queries or issues regarding E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(“FAQs”) and E-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

xxi. Dr. S. K. Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No. 1473) (COP No. 3076) has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the polling  and e-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner.  
           The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting, first count 

the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of 

at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, within 2 (Two) working days 
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of the conclusion of the AGM, a Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 

Chairman or to a person authorised by the Chairman in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare 

the Result of the voting forthwith. 

 

xxii. Corporate / Institutional Member (other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) Certified True Copy of the relevant Board or governing body 

Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its 

behalf and to vote through Remote e-Voting. The said Resolution / Authorization shall be sent to the 

Company at Email ID https://www.kusamelectrical.com/ 

 

xxiii. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their Shares of the Paid up Equity Share Capital of 

the Company as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2025. 

 

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through E-voting or by Physical Ballot.  If a 

Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through E-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be 

treated as invalid. 

 

The Scrutinizer will submit his Report of the votes cast in Favour or against by the Shareholders both by way 

of Physical Postal Ballot and E-voting, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company. The Results shall be 

declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall 

be placed on the Company's website www.kusamelectrical.com and on the website of CDSL within 2 (two) 

working days of the Resolutions at the AGM of the Company and shall be communicated to the BSE Ltd. 

where the Shares of the Company are listed. 

 

 

 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

 

The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all 

material facts relating to the business under Item No. 5, of the accompanying Notice dated 13 August 2025.  

 

ITEM NO. 5 

 

Shri Navin Chandmal Goliya, aged 48 years, is a Whole-time Director of the Company and having rich 

experience in the Company Line of business and industry experience in the field of the Company is carrying on. 

His current term of appointment as a Whole-time Director of the Company will expire 30th September, 2025. He 

has excellent grasp and thorough knowledge and experience of engineering. His knowledge of various aspects 

relating to the Company’s affairs and long business experience, the Board of Directors is of the considered 

opinion that for smooth and efficient running of the business, the services of Shri Navin Chandmal Goliya should 

be available to the Company for a further period of Five years with effect from October 01, 2025. In terms of the 

provisions of the Companies Act, and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board of Directors have, at 

their meeting held on 13th August, 2025, re-appointed him as Whole-time Director of the Company for a further 

period of Five years with effect from October 01, 2025 on the Remuneration of Rs 3,15,000 per month. In case, 

the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, then the Remuneration shall be paid to him in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Act.  

 

Following are the details of the salary (payable monthly) proposed to be paid to Shri Navin Chandmal Goliya 

Whole-time Director: - Basic Salary Rs. 3,15,000/- per month. 

 

In addition to the above, he shall be entitled to receive the following: - 

1. Basic Salary: Rs.3,15,000/- (Rupees Three Lac Fifteen Thousand only) per month.  

2. Medical Expenses Reimbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred on him and his family to an 

extent of 20% of the Total Basic Salary.  

3. Leave Travel Allowance: For him and his family once in a year to an extent of 30% of the Total Basic Salary.  

4. Bonus as per the Rules of the Company.  

5. Medical Insurance coverage of Rs. 8 Lacs for him and his family.  

6. Accident Insurance coverage of Rs.1 Crore for him and his family.  

https://www.kusamelectrical.com/
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7. Gratuity: Gratuity shall be as per the Company Rules. 

8.  Leave Entitlement & Encashment: Leave entitlement shall be as per the Company Rules. He shall be 

permitted to encash unavailed leave.  

9. Conveyance: Provision of car for Company’s business which includes fuel and other charges. 

10. Telephone: Reimbursement of expenses incurred on telephone at residence and cell phones.  

11. Club’s membership fees: Reimbursement of membership fee for the club’s, including yearly/ life membership 

fee.  

BRIEF PROFILE OF MR. NAVIN CHANDMAL GOLIYA (DIN: 00164681) 

 

S.No. Particulars  Description  

1. Name of the Director  Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya  

(DIN: 00164681) 

2. Address of the Director A-72, Chinar Apartment, R. A. Kidwai Road, Wadala, Mumbai 

- 400031  

3. Date of Birth & Age  21-12-1977 

Age- 48 years 

4. Qualification B.E. Bachelor degree in Engineering in Electronics. 

5. Date of Appointment  11.02.2019 

6. Director Name  

Designation  

(Director Identification Number) 

  

Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya  

Whole Time Director  

(DIN: 00164681) 

7. Brief profile  Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN: 00164681) 

 

He has done a Bachelor degree in Engineering in Electronics. 

He has a wide industry experience in the field of the Company. 

His immense knowledge in the field of electronic engineering 

helps the company in various ways. 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the passing of the Special resolution as set out in the item no. 5 of the 

Notice. 

 

Your directors recommend the resolution at item no. 5 for your approval.  

 

Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN: 00164681), Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842) and  Mrs. Milli 

Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) is interested in the resolution since it pertains to his re-appointment.  

 

None of the other directors or key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 

concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

 

 

ITEM NO. 6 

 

The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all 

material facts relating to the business under Item No. 6, of the accompanying Notice dated 13th August 2025. 

 

Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) as an Additional Director (non-executive director) on the board of the 

company, for a period of 5 years with effect from 13th August, 2025 to 12th August, 2030.”  

 

Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) was appointed as an Additional Director (non-executive director) with 

effect from 13th August, 2025. As an Additional Director Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya holds office up to the date of 

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for appointment as a Director to be 

Designated as a Director. The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 signifying his intention to propose her candidature for the office of Director, and subject to 

the approval of the board resolution dated 13 August, 2025 be and is hereby appointed as Director of the 

Company liable to retire by rotation. 
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BRIEF PROFILE OF MRS. MILLI NAVIN GOLIYA (DIN: 00164764) 

 

S.No. Particulars  Description  

1. Name of the Director Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) 

 

2. Address of the Director A-72, Chinar Apartment, R. A. Kidwai Road, Wadala, Mumbai 

- 400031  

 

3. Date of Birth & Age  19-12-1981 

Age- 44 years 

4. Qualification B.Com 

3. Date of Appointment  13.08.2025   

4. Director Name  

Designation  

(Director Identification Number) 

 

Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya  

Director (Non-executive Director) 

(DIN: 00164764) 

 

5. Brief profile  Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) 

She has done Bachelor degree in Commerce. She has an 

industry experience in the field of the Company. She has great 

management skills in finance, accounting and her experience 

will  help the company in various ways. 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the passing of the Special resolution as set out in the item no. 6 of the 

Notice. 

 

Your directors recommend the resolution at item no. 6 for your approval.  

 

Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764), Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN: 00164681) and Shri Chandmal 

Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842) is interested in the resolution since it pertains to his appointment.  

 

None of the other directors or key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 

concerned or interested in the said resolution. 

 

 

For, Kusam Electrical Industries Ltd. 

 

Sd/- 

Amruta Lokhande 

Company Secretary 

 

Registered Office: 

C-325, 3rd Floor,  

Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd., 

Vidyalankar College Road, 

Antop Hill,  Wadala (E),  

Mumbai 400037 

PLACE: Mumbai 

DATE: 13th August, 2025 
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  DIRECTORS` REPORT 

 
To,  

The Members, 

Kusam Electrical Industries Ltd 

 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Fourty Second Annual Report and the Audited Accounts of 

the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

               

1. Financial Results  

      The Company's financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2025 is summarized below: 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Review of Operations 

 

The Income from operations and other income during the year was at ₹  10,10,33,150 as against  

₹ 7,17,96,617 in the previous year. The Net Profit (before exceptional and extra ordinary items and tax) 

was ₹ 39,69,894 as against ₹ 15,27,411 in the previous year. The Company`s Net Profit  after tax is of  

₹ 30,51,698 against ₹ 8,66,840 after tax in the Previous year.  

 

3. Change in the Nature of Buisness 

 

During the year under re-view,  there were no change in the Nature of business. 
 

4. Outlook 

 

The Management of the Company is focusing on procuring bulk orders at competitive rates. The 

initative taken by the company has started showing good results. The Company is confident of 

improved performance during the current year. 

 

5. Dividend 

 

With a view to conserve funds for the operations of the Company, your Directors have not 

recommended any Dividend on the Equity Shares for the Financial Year under review. 

Particulars 2024-2025 

(In ₹ ‘000) 
2023-2024 

(In ₹ ‘000) 

Gross Income 101,033.15 71,796.62 

Profit Before Interest and 

Depreciation 

5152.44 2584.79 

Less: Interest 286.60 76.19 

Less: Provision for Depreciation 895.95 981.19 

Profit Before Exceptional & 

Extraordinary items & Tax 

          3969.89 

 

1527.41 

Less: Exceptional Items - - 

Less: Extraordinary items - - 

Profit Before Tax           3969.89 1527.41 

Less: Provision for Tax   1220.00 700.00 

Less: Deferred Tax (301.80) (39.43) 

Net Profit After Tax 3051.70 866.84 

Earnings Per Share- Diluted 12.72 3.61 
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6. Transfer To Reserves 

 

There has been no transfer to reserves in the current Financial Year under review. 

 

7. Share Capital 

 

The Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 is ₹ 25,00,000 (Rupees 
Twenty five lacs) having 2,50,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- each . The Paid-up Equity Shares Capital of 

the Company as on March 31, 2025  is ₹ 24,00,000 (Rupees Twenty four lacs) having 2,40,000 Equity 
shares of ₹ 10/- each. 

 

8. Public Deposits 

 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits falling within the 

purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Acceptance 

of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence, the requirements for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in 

compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 

 

9. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

 

     In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of 

Association of the Company, Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842),  Director of the 

Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meetisng and being eligible has offered 

himself for re-appointment. 

The Independent Directors of the Company are highly competent with relevant experience and 

expertise. They contribute in various ways in the growth and development of the Company. 

None of the Independent Directors had any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company 

during Financial Year 2024-25. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the 

Company are related inter-se.  

The information as required to be disclosed under Regulation 36 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 in 

case of reappointment is forming part of Notice. 

 

As per the information available with the Company, none of the Directors of the Company are 

disqualified for being appointed as a Directors as specified in Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

The Key managerial personnel in the company as per Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are as follows:  

 

Mr. Chandmal Goliya: Whole Time Director  

Mr. Navin Goliya; Whole Time Director 

Mr. Naval Jha: Chief Financial Officer 

Ms. Amruta Lokhande: Company Secretary  

 

* Shri Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN 00164681) 

(Re-appointment as Whole Time Director of the company w.e.f 13th August, 2025 for a period of 5 

years subject to members approval.)s 

  

10. Disclosures Under Section 197(12) Of The Companies Act, 2013 

 
The Company has 9 employees on its payroll, hence the requirements as specified in Rule 5(2) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are applicable to 
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the Company. Disclosures pertaining to Remuneration and other details as required under Section 

197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are kept at the Registered Office for inspection  

21 days before the date of Annual General Meeting of the Company. Pursuant to Section 136 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and members, if any interested in obtaining the details thereof shall make 

specific request to the  Compliance Officer of the Company in this regard.- Annexure- I 

 

11.  Names Of Companies Which Have Become Or Ceased To Be Its Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures Or 
Associate Companies During The Year – Nil 

 

12. Board & Committee Meetings 

 

a) Board Meeting: 

 

During the financial year 2024-25, total Four (4) Board Meetings were held on 15th May, 2024, 13rd 

August, 2024, 14th November, 2024, and 14th February, 2025. The intervening gap between the 

Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.  

  

Attendance : 

 

 

b) Audit Committee Meeting: 
 

During the financial year 2024-25, total four (4) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 15th May, 

2024, 13rd August, 2024, 14th November, 2024, and 14th February, 2025.. 

  

The Board has well-qualified Audit Committee with majority of Independent Directors including 

Chairman. They possess sound knowledge on Accounts, Audit, Finance, Taxation, Internal 

Controls etc. The details of the Composition of the Audit Committee during the financial year 

2024-2025 are as follows: 

 

Chairman: Mr. Sushilkumar Jhunjhunuwala 

 

Members: Mr. J B. Sipani  

     Ms. Sushma Ranka 

Name of the Director Category Number of  
Board 

Meetings 

attended  

Attended last 
AGM  

Mr. Chandmal Parasmal Goliya  Whole time Director 4 Yes 

Mr. Jhanwarlal Bhanwarlal 

Sipani  

Non- Executive 

Director 

4 Yes 

Mrs. Sushma Ranka  

 

Non- Executive 

Independent 

Director 

4 Yes 

Mr.Sushilkumar Jhunjhunuwala Non- Executive 

Independent 

Director 

4 Yes 

Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya Whole time Director 4 Yes 
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Attendance : 

 

 

(a) TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter alia include the following: 

 

i. The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors 

of the Company. 

 

ii. Review and monitor the Auditors Independence and performance, and effectiveness of 

Audit process. 

 

iii. Examination of the financial statement and Auditors Report thereon. 

 

iv. Approval or any subsequent modification of transaction of the Company with related 

parties. 

 

Provided that the Audit Committee may make Omnibus Approval for related party 

transactions proposed to be entered into by the Company subject to such consultations as 

may be prescribed. 

 

v. Scrutiny of Corporate Loans and Investments. 

 

vi. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company wherever it is necessary. 

 

vii. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management system. 

 

viii. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

 

ix. Calling for the Comments of the Auditors about internal control system, the scope of Audit, 

including the observations of the Auditors and review of Financial Statements before their 

submission to the Board and may also discuss any related issues with the Internal and 

Statutory Auditors and Management of the Company. 

 

Authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the item specified from (i) to (ix) above or 

referred to it by the Board 

 

Name of the Director Category Number of 
Committee  
Meetings 

attended  

Attended last 
AGM  

Mr.  Sushilkumar  Jhunjhunuwala  

 

Non - Executive 

Independent 

Director(Chairman) 

4 Yes 

Mr. J B. Sipani  

 

Non - Executive 

Director 

4 Yes 

Mrs. Sushma Ranka Non - Executive 

Independent Director 

4 Yes 



 

  
                                                                          

   

   

  

 AN ISO 9001:2015 COMPANY 
 

 

42ND Annual Report 2024-25 

 

 

(b)     FUNCTION: 

 

The Audit Committee, while reviewing the Annual Financial Statement also review the 

applicability of various Accounting Standards (AS) referred to in Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. Compliance of the Accounting Standard as applicable to the Company has been 

ensured in the preparation of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

 

Besides the above Chairman and Managing Director, Whole-Time Director, Chief Financial 

Officer, Business heads of the Company divisions and the representatives of the Statutory Auditors 

are permanent invitees of the Audit Committee Meetings. 

  

The Audit Committee also oversees and reviews the functioning of Vigil Mechanism 

(implemented in the Company as a Risk Management Policy and Whistle Blower Policy) and 

review the finding of investigation in the cases of material nature and the action taken in respect 

thereof. 

 

c) Nomination & Remuneration & Compensation Committee Meeting: 
 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, total two (2) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting 

was held on 13rd August 2024 & 14th November 2024 

 

The Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The details of the 

Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are as follows: 

 

            Chairman:      Mr.  Sushilkumar Jhunjhunuwala           

            Members:        Mr.  J B. Sipani 

                                     Mrs. Sushma Ranka            

 

Attendance: 

 

 

(a) TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

The Committees composition meets with requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, includes the following: 

 

1.   To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 

Management in accordance with the criteria let down and to recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every Directors performance. 

Name of the Director Category Number of 
Committee 
Meetings 

attended  

Attended last AGM  

Mr.Sushilkumar  

Jhunjhunuwala 

Non- Executive 

Independent 

Director(Chairman) 

2 Yes 

Mr. J B. Sipani  

 

Non- Executive 

Director (Member) 

2 Yes 

Mrs. Sushma Ranka  

 

Non-Executive 

Independent Director 

(Member) 

2 Yes 
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2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

Directors and recommend to the Board a Policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 

 

3. To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully. 

 

4. To ensure that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmark. 

 

5. To ensure that remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short term and long term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

 

d) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting:  

 

During the financial year 2024-25, total four (4) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings 

were held on 15th May, 2024, 13rd August, 2024, 14th November, 2024, and 14th February, 2025. 

 

The Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The details of the 

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as follows: 

 

            Chairman:      Mr.  Mr.  J B. Sipani         

            Members:       Mr.  Navin Goliya 

                                     Mrs. Sushma Ranka    

 

 

 

Attendance: 

         
 

(a) TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

 
The Company with the assistance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s. Satellite Corporate 

Services Private Limited attend to all grievances of the Shareholders received directly through SEBI, Stock 

Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies, etc. The Minutes of the Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee Meetings are circulated to the Board and noted by the Board of Directors at the 

Board Meeting. 

Name of the Director Category Number of 
Committee 
Meetings 

attended  

Attended last AGM  

Mr. J B. Sipani  

 

Non- Executive 

Director 

(Chairman) 

4 Yes 

Mr.  Navin Goliya  Whole time Director 4 Yes 

Mrs. Sushma Ranka  

 

Non-Executive 

Independent Director 

4 Yes 
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Continuous efforts are made to ensure that grievances are more expeditiously redressed to the complete 

satisfaction of the Investors. Shareholders are requested to furnish their Telephone Numbers and e-mail 

address to facilitate prompt action.  

 

(b) DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS COMPLAINTS RECEIVED, SOLVED AND PENDING 
SHARE TRANSFERS COMPLAINTS: 
 

 
During the year, nil complaints regarding non-receipt of shares sent for transfer, Demat queries 

were received from the shareholders, all of which have been resolved. The company had no 

transfers pending at the close of 31.03.2025. 

 
REQUESTS: 

 
Sr. 

No. 

Nature of the Requests Received Replied Pending 

1 Receipt of dividend warrants for revalidation 0 0 0 

2 Request for mandate correction on Dividend 

warrants 

0 0 0 

3 Request for duplicate Dividend warrant 0 0 0 

4 Request for copy of Annual Report 0 0 0 

5 Request for TDS Certificate 0 0 0 

6 Request for exchange of split Share certificate 0 0 0 

 Total 0 0 0 

 

 

 

13. Board Evaluation 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations the Board has carried 

out an Annual Performance Evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the 

Evaluation of the working of its various committees.  

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the 

Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and 

contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the company. The performance 

evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board excluding the directors 

Sr. 

No. 

Nature of the complaint Received Replied Pending 

1 Non-receipt of shares certificates lodged for 

transfer 
0 0 0 

2 Non-receipt of dividend warrants 0 0 0 

3 Non-receipt of dividend warrants after 

revalidation 
0 0 0 

4 Non-receipt of share certificates lodged for split/ 
Bonus shares 

0 0 0 

5 Non Receipt of duplicate shares certificates 0 0 0 

6 Letters from SEBI / stock Exchange 0 0 0 

7 Letters from Department of Company Affairs / 
Other Statutory Bodies 

0 0 0 

 Total 0 0 0 
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being evaluated. The Performance Evaluation of the Chairman and Non Independent Directors was 

carried out by the Independent Directors at their separate meeting. 

 

14. Fixed Deposits  

 

The Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits during the year. 

 

15. Declaration by an Independent Director(s) & re-appointment if any. 
 

All Independent Directors have given declarations affirming  that they meet the criteria of independence 

as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their 

status as Independent Directors during the year. 

 

Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya (DIN 00167842), director retires by rotation and being eligible and not 

being disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, offer himself for re-appointment. 

 

  

16. Internal Financial Controls 

  

The Board has laid down Internal Financial Control Policy to be followed by the Company and the 

policy is available on Company’s website at the link www.kusamelectrical.com  The Company has in 

place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year such 

controls were reviewed and no reportable material weakness in the operation was observed. 

 

17. Policy on Directors Appointment & Remuneration 

 

Details of Nomination and Remuneration Policy, pursuant to Section 178 (4) of the Companies Act, can  

be accessed by clicking on the web link:  

 

Details of Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors and criteria for making payment to 

Non- Executive Directors can be accessed by clicking on the web link: 

http://www.kusamelectrical.com/Directors-Familiarisation-Programme.pdf  

 

18. Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
 

Management Discussion and analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 

34(2)(e) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 is presented in the separate Section forming part of 

Annual Report. (Annexure III) 

 

19. Auditors:  
 

(i) Statutory Auditor  
 

The Statutory Auditor of your Company namely, M/s. R A N K & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm 
Registration Number: 101794W) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for first 

time at 37th Annual General Meeting held in 2020 for a term of five years and hold office upto the 

conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025  

 

The Report given by the Statutory Auditor for the Financial Statements for the year ended  31st 

March, 2025 read with Explanatory Notes thereon do not call for any explanation or comments 

from the Board under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

No qualifications or adverse remark has been received during the period under review. 

http://www.kusamelectrical.com/
http://www.kusamelectrical.com/Directors-Familiarisation-Programme.pdf
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(ii) Secretarial Auditor  
 

As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company is required to appoint a 

Secretarial Auditor for auditing secretarial and related records of the Company.  

 

CS Nishi Jain, Practicing Company Secretary, was appointed as Secretarial Auditors for carrying 

out the Secretarial audit for the Financial Year 2024-25. 

 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025 is annexed herewith 

marked as “Annexure A” to this Report. The observations made by the Secretarial Auditor in her 

report are self –explanatory. 

 

As required by Section 204 of the Act, 2013, the Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2024-25 

given by Nishi Jain, Practicing Company Secretary for auditing the Secretarial and related records 

is attached herewith as “Annexure II".  

 

No qualifications or adverse remark has been received during the period under review 

 

iii) Internal Auditor 

The Company has adequate system of Internal check and control and the function of the Internal 

Auditor is being looked after by M/s HRJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants as an Internal 
Auditor of the company 

 

 

iv) Cost Auditor 

The Company is not required to maintain Cost Audit Records as its turnover is less than ₹ 35 Crore, 

Company not engaged in production of goods or providing services in respect of which any order 

has been passed by the Central Government under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

 

20. Internal Controls 

 

Your Company has in place adequate Internal Control Systems commensurate with the size of its 

operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure sound 

management procedures are designed to ensure sound management of your Company’s operations, 

safekeeping of its assets, optimal utilization of resources, reliability of its financial information and 

compliance. Clearly defined roles and responsibilities have been institutionalized. Systems and 

procedures are periodically reviewed to keep pace with the growing size and complexity of your 

company’s operations. 

 

 

21. Vigil Mechanism: 
 

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company have 

a Vigil Mechanism Policy for directors and employees to deal with an instance of fraud or 

mismanagement, if any. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the 

Company at http://www.kusamelectrical.com/pdf/Whistle-Blower-policy.pdf 

 

 

 

 

http://www.kusamelectrical.com/pdf/Whistle-Blower-policy.pdf
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22. Risk Management Policy 

 

The Board of Directors has put in place a Risk Management policy for the company, which includes 

business risks, markets risks, event risks and IT / Financial/ Interest rate/ liquidity, risks and the 
structure , infrastructure, processes, awareness and risk assessment / minimization procedures. The 
elements of the risk, which in severe form can threaten Company’s existence, have been identified by 

the Board of Directors. Details of the Risk management Policy have been uploaded on the website of 

the Company at http://www.kusamelectrical.com/Risk-Management-Policy.pdf  

 

23. Extract of Annual Return: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Extract of the Annual 

Return for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 made under the provisions of Section 92 (3) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in Form MGT - 9 is available on the website of the Company 

www.kusamelectrical.com. 

 

24. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of the Report 
 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred 

between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and on the date of this 

report.  

 

25. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments  
 

The details of Loan, Guarantees and  Investments are given  under the provisions of Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to Financial Statements.                                

 

26. Related Parties Transactions: 

 

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company had not entered into any material transactions with any 

of its related parties. The related party transactions entered into with the related parties as defined under 

Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2024-2025  were in the ordinary course of business and 

at arm’s length and the same has been approved by the Audit Committee. The disclosure of Related 

Party Transactions under Accounting Standard-18 with related party are disclosed in the notes to 

Accounts of the Standalone Financial Statements.  

Details of policy for dealing with related party transactions can be accessed by clicking on the web link: 

http://www.kusamelectrical.com/Related-party-transaction-policy.pdf 

 

27. Corporate Governance  
 

In terms of Regulation 15(2)(a) of SEBI(LODR), Regulations 2015, the compliance with the Corporate 

Governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and 

Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation(2) of Regulation 46 and paras C, D and E of Schedule V are not 

applicable to the Company as the paid up share capital of the Company is less than 10 crores and its 

Net Worth does not exceed 25 crores as on 31st March, 2025. 

 

28. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 read with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 

the Company is not required to adopt a CSR Policy outlining various CSR activities to be undertaken 

by the Company. 

http://www.kusamelectrical.com/Risk-Management-Policy.pdf
http://www.kusamelectrical.com/
http://www.kusamelectrical.com/Related-party-transaction-policy.pdf
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29. General Disclosures 

 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 

were no transactions on these items during the year under review:  

 

1. The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per 

provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.  

 

2. The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and hence no 

information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies 

(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.  

 

3. The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the 

year under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read 

with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 

 

4. During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect 

of shares purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read 

with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished.  

 

5.   No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have an impact on the    

 going concern status and the Company's operations in future. 

 

 

30. Obligation of Company Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

 

The Company has set up an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) for providing a Redressal 

mechanism pertaining to Sexual harassment of women employees at workplace. There was no 

complaint received during the year under review. 

 

 

31. (a)  Conservation of energy, technology absorption 

   Your Company has no activities relating to conservation of energy and absorption of Technology. 

   

        (b) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 

 

During the year, under review the Company has earned foreign exchange of ₹  2,08,450 on account 

of export sale and outgo of foreign exchange during the year was ₹  5,49,49,825 for imports. 

 

 

32. Directors’ Responsibility Statements 

 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ 

Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:- 

  

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2025, the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 

departures. 

 

(b) The Directors has selected such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 2 of the Annual accounts 

have been applied consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
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so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial 

year ended 31st March 2025 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period. 

 

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2025 have been 

prepared on a going concern basis. 

 

(e) The Directors had laid down Internal Financial Control to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial control are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws are devised and are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

33. Significant And Material Orders Passed By The Regulators Or Courts 

 

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the Regulators, 

Securities Exchange Board of India, Stock Exchanges, Tribunal or Courts. 

 

34. Pending Proceeding Under The Insolvency and Bankruptcy code, 2016 

 

During the year under review, no pending proceeding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

 

35. One time Settlement with Bank or Financial Institutions   
 

During the year under review, no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Fiannacial 

Institutions. 

 

36. Affirmation On Compliance Of Secretarial Standards 

 

The company hereby affirms that during the year under review company has complied with all the 

applicable secretarial standards (including any modifications or amendments thereto) issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

 

37. Reporting of Frauds 

 

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to 

report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and the rules made 
thereunder. 

 

38. Listing with Stock Exchanges:  
 

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2025-2026 to BSE where 

the Company’s Shares are listed. 

 

39. State of Affaris 

 

The Company is engaged in the business of one segment i.e. Trading in Electronic & Electrical 

Instruments’, Accessories etc..  
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40.  Details of any Application made or pending under IBC 

 

There was no any Application made or pending under IBC during the year. 

 

41. Acknowledgements 

  

Your Directors wish to thank Bankers, Government Authorities and various stakeholders, such as, 

shareholders, customers and suppliers, among others for their support and valuable guidance to the 

Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the committed services of 

all the Employees of the Company. 

                                                                     

  

     For and on behalf of the Board of Directors                                   

                              

                                Sd/-                                                 
                    Navin Chandmal Goliya      

                                                                Whole time Director  

Place: Mumbai   

Date:  13-08-2025 
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ANNEXURE – I 
 

Statement of Particulars of employees pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Requirements of Rule 5(1) Details 

1. the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 

remuneration of the employees of the Company for the 

financial year; 

Shri Chandmal Goliya- Whole-time Director  

Ratio – 8.94 

Shri Navin Goliya - Whole-time Director  

Ratio – 7.56 

2 the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, 

Chief financial officer, Company Secretary, if any, in the 

financial year; 

Mr. Chandmal Goliya –WTD (12%) 

Mr. Navin Goliya –WTD (14.58%) 

Mr. Naval Jha- CFO (9.82%)  

3. the percentage increase in the median remuneration of 

employees in the financial year 

16.50% 

4. the number of permanent employees on the rolls of the 

company 

9 

 5. average percentile increase already made in salaries of 

employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 

financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 

in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 

point out if there are any increase in the managerial 

remuneration; 

- 

6 the key parameters for any variable component of 

remuneration availed by the directors; 

None 

7. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration 

policy of the company 

Remuneration paid during the year ended March 

31, 2025 is as per the remuneration policy of the 

Company 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NISHI JAIN 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

FORM NO. MR - 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 

To 

The Members, 

Kusam Electrical Industries Limited 

C-325, 3rd Floor, 

Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd., 

Vidyalankar College Road, 

Wadala East, 

Mumbai- 400037. 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable 

statutory provisions and the adherence to good Corporate Governance 

practice by M/S KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CIN: 

L31909MH1983PLC220457) (hereinafter called “The Company”). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporates conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, 

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and 

also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 

authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby 

report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the Audit period 1** 

April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025 (“the reporting period”) complied with the 

statutory provisions listed thereunder and also that the Company has 

A-102, Krishna Tower, Ashok Nagar, Kandivali (E), Mumbai-400101 Mobile No: - 9833973382



proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting hereinafter: 

. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company as given in ‘Annexure I’ for 

the period 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025 according to the provisions 

of: 

ii. 

lil. 

iv. 

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made 

thereunder; 

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the 

Rules made thereunder; 

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye- laws 

framed thereunder; 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and 

Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and _ External 

Commercial Borrowings; (The Company has not availed any 

Foreign Direct Investment Overseas Direct Investment and 

External Commercial Borrowings during the Period under 

review.) 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act): - 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011); 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 

Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; 

(The Company has not introduced any Share Based 

Employee Benefits or Sweat Equity shares during the 

financial year under review).



The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and 

Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (The 

Company has not issued any Debt Securities during the 

financial year under review). 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to 

an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of 

Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable as the 

Company has not delisted/propose to delist its Equity 

Shares from any Stock Exchange during the financial 

year under review). 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of 

Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable as the 

Company has not bought back / propose to buy-back 

any of its securities during the financial year under 

review). 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.



I have also examined Compliance with the applicable clauses of the 

following: 

1. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of 

Directors (SS-1) and General Meeting (SS-2) issued by The 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

i. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with 

BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

I have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and 

Reports of the Statutory Auditors for systems and mechanism framed by the 

Company for Compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations 

applicable to the Company. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the 

provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as 

mentioned above. 

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 

Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance 

with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate Notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 

agenda and detailed Notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in 

advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 

and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decision at Board Meeting and Committee Meetings are carried out 

unanimously as recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of 

Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 

Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to 

monitor and ensure compliances with the applicable Laws, Rules, 

Regulations and Guidelines.



In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Goods and 

Service Tax Act, I have relied on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditors 

of the Company. 

I further report that during the audit period, the Company has not 

undertaken event/action having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards etc. 

For Nishi Jain 

Sd/- 

Nishi Jain Date: 11/08/2025 

Company Secretary Place: Mumbai 

ACS No. 22386 UDIN: AO022386G000988703 

C.P. No. 8429 

This report should be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as 

Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.



ANNEXURE - I 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the 

examinations carried out by me and explanations furnished and 

representations made to me by the Company, its officers and agents, I report 

that the Company has, during the financial year under review, complied 

with the provisions of the Acts, the Rules made thereunder the 

Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company with regard to: - 

1. Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit 

Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee along with 

Attendance Register held during the Financial Year under report. 

2. Minutes of General Meetings held during the Financial Year under 

report. 

3. Maintenance of various Statutory Registers and Documents and 

making necessary entries therein; 

4. Notice and Agenda papers submitted to all the Directors for the 

Board Meetings and Committee Meetings. 

5S. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant 

to the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

attachments thereto during the Financial Year under Report. 

6. E-Forms filed by the Company, from time-to-time, under 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and attachments 

thereof during the financial year under report. 

7. Intimations / documents / reports / returns filed with the Stock 

Exchanges pursuant to the provisions of Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements during the financial year under review.



ANNEXURE A 

To, 

The Members, 

Kusam Electrical Industries Limited 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 

1) Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management 

of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

Secretarial Records based on my audit. 

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to 

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in the Secretarial records. I believe that the 

processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 
opinion. 

3) I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial 

records and Book of Account of the Company. 

4) Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about 

the compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events 

etc. 

5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, 

Rules, Regulations, Standards is the responsibility of the Management. 

My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Nishi Jain 

Sd/- 

Nishi Jain Date: 11/08/2025 

Company Secretary Place: Mumbai 

ACS No. 22386 UDIN: AO022386G000988703 

C.P. No. 8429
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ANNEXURE – III 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 

The Management of KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED presents its Analysis report 

covering performance and outlook of the Company. The Report has been prepared in compliance with 

the requirements of Regulation 34(2) (e) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Management accepts 

responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. However, certain statements 

made in this Report relating to outlook, expectations, etc., may constitute 'forward looking statements' 

within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations and may differ from actuals. Several factors 

could make a significant difference to the Company's operations, including climatic conditions, 

economic conditions affecting demand and supply, government regulations, revision in government 

policies, taxation and natural calamities, over which the Company does not have any control. 

 

Industry Structures and Developments 

 

The Electronic instruments industry has witnessed steady growth in the recent past. The Indian 

government has taken a series of positive steps to support the Electronic Instruments industry in this 

country.  

 

Your Company work hard to meet the competition as well as to enable to maintain long standing 

business relationship 

 

      Opportunity and Threats  

 

 There are ample opportunities in the business of the Company due to rapid industrialization of the 

country. However, the imports specially from China is area of concern which the Company is trying to 

mitigate by procuring bulk orders at competitive rates. The management of the Company is optimistic 

about the future operations of the company. 

 

  

      Segment 

 

The Company has only one segment i.e. trading in Electronic & Electrical Instruments’, Accessories 

etc. The financial performance of the Company during the financial year 2024-2025 was as under. 

 

Particulars 2024-2025 

(In ₹) 
2023-2024 

(In ₹) 
Gross Income 10,10,33,150 7,17,96,617 

Profit Before Interest and 

Depreciation 

51,52,439 25,84,787 

Profit Before Exceptional & 

Extraordinary items & Tax 

39,69,894 15,27,411 

Exceptional items - - 

Extraordinary items - - 

Net Profit After Tax 30,51,698 8,66,842 
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Outlook  

 

The Management of the Company is focusing on procuring bulk orders at competitive rates. The 

initative taken by the company has started showing good results. The Company is confident of 

improved performance during the current year. 

 

Risks and concerns  

 

The Company has taken adequate preventive precautionary measures to overcome all negative factors 

responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth. 

 

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy  

 

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and complexity of 

the organization. The Company has undertaken a comprehensive review of all internal control systems 

to take care of the needs of the expanding size of the Company. A system of internal audit to meet the 

statutory requirement as well as to ensure proper implementation of management and accounting 

controls is in place. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the adequacy of the internal audit 

functions. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for 

preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons. 

  

      Human Resources 

 

The Company treats its human resources as its important asset and believes in its contribution to the all-

round growth of the Company. The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high 

performing organization, where each individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to 

contribute to developing and achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and 

continuously improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel. 

 

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

 

The Company has followed the precribed Accounting Statndands in the preparation of financial 

Statements. 

 

      Cautionary Statement  

 

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be ‘forward-looking statements’ within the 

meaning of applicable Securities laws and Regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those 

expressed or implied. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward 

looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. Readers are 

cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of their 

dates.  

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                          Sd/- 

  Navin Chandmal Goliya 

                                                                                                                                 Whole time Director 

 

 

Place: Mumbai   

Date: 13/08/2025  



. RA WN K & Associates | 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Members of 
KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Kusam Electrical Industries Limited (‘the Company’), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

IN Our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the IND AS financial statements. 

2. Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most Significance in our audit of the financial statements of the Current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the IND AS financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

There are no key audit matters identified in our audit. VKOGEONN [) 
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Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report and 
Management Discussion & Analysis Report but does not include the financial 
Statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. 

When we read the Directors Report and Management Discussion & Analysis Report, 
if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
IND AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
Section134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, the financial performance, total comprehensive income. 
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud Or error. 
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IN preparing the IND AS financial Statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the IND AS financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these IND AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control. 

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and _ the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 

e |fwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the IND AS financial 
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
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auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the IND AS financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the IND AS financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the IND AS financial statements that 
individually or in aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. Ve 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaiuating the results of our work: and (li) to evaluate the effect 
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the IND AS financial 
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

6.1 

6.2 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’) issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books 

Page 4 of 13 

 



The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes 
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account 

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act. 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 318 March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year 
in accordance with the section 197(16) read with schedule V to the act. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note No 29 of the financial 
statements; 

li. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

lili. There was no delay in transferring amounts, which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by 
the company to or.in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person or 
entity, including foreign entity (Funding Parties"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) In our opinion and based on the audit procedures, we have considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances: nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub- 
Clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. The provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 w.r.t. declaration 
or payment of dividend does not apply to the company as the company has 
not declared any dividend during the year. 

|. Based The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1 April 2023. 

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used 
accounting soitware's for maintaining its books of account for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2025, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility, But the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled 
at the database level to log any direct data changes for the accounting software’s 
used for maintaining the books of accounts for all relevant transactions recorded 
in the software’s for the period 15‘ April 2024 to 25th March 2025. 

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and 
operated during the year for the respective accounting software, we did not come 
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

For RANK and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
\CAI Firm pera 105589W 

a 

A Rahul Parasmal Nahata 
Place: Mumbai een eo F Partner 
Date: 15 May 2025 Membership No: 116511 

UDIN: 25116511BMJMUQ8616 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Kusam Electrical 
Industries Limited on the accounts for the year ended 31°t March 2025 

We report that: 

(i) 

(il) 

(ii) 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of 
intangible assets. 

(b) The Company has a regular programme for physical verification of its fixed 
assets and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) Title Deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible 
assets during the year ended March 31, 2025. 

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at 
reasonable intervais and no material discrepancies have been noticed. The coverage 
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 
Crores in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets of the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
unsecured, to companies. firms, LLP or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting 
requirement of paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to Us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, there are no loans, investments, guarantee and securities 
granted in respect of which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act 2013 are applicable and hence not applicable 

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from public nor accepted any 
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of directives issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed there under 
are not applicable for the year under audit. 
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(vi) 

(vii) 

(x) 

Since the company is nota manufacturing company hence provision for maintenance 
of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
not applicable to the Company. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed 
Statutory dues including Income-tax, Customs duty, Goods and Services Tax, Cess 
and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income tax, Sales tax/VAT, Service tax, Customs duty, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other 
material statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously 
unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 as income during the year. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or 
other borrowings to financial institutions / banks or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 
(b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or any other lender. 
(C) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any term loans during the year and hence this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company. 
(d) In our opinion and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the 
Company, no funds have been raised on short term basis have been used for long 
term purposes by the Company. 
(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. 
Accordingly, the requirement is not applicable. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the Company has not raised money by way of initial 
public offer /further public offer, 
(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures during the year under audit. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 
(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 
(c) As represented by the management, there are no whistle-blowers complaints received by the company during the year. 
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(xii) 

(xiii) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the company is not a Nidhi Company, thus reporting 
requirement under paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 
with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013, where applicable, and the 
details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial Statements, as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 

(xv) 

nature of its business. 
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for 
the period under audit. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, there are no non-cash transactions with the directors or 
persons connected with him, covered under the provisions of section 192 of the 
Companies Act 2013. 

(xvi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the 
company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) is not applicable. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the 
company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (b) is not applicable. 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India. 
(d) The Company is not having financial activity as the principle business therefore 
provisions w.r.t. application with the Reserve Bank of India for registration does not 
apply of the company. 

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and immediately preceding financial year. 

(xvilil)According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors 
during the year. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence Supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling within a period of one 
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year from the balance sheet date will be cischarged by the Company as and when 
they fall due. 

(xx) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no unspent amounts in respect 
of other than ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a fund specified 
in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of 
the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 
of the said Act. 
(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent 
amounts in respect of the ongoing projects that are required to be transferred to a 
special account in compliance of provision under sub-section (6) of section 135 of 
the Companies Act. 

(xxi) In According to the information and explanations given to us during the course of 
audit, qualifications or adverse remarks in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 
(CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements 
is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xxi) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

For RANK and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
[Firm Reg. No. 105589W] - 

    
\ A Rahul Parasma! Nahata 

Place: Mumbai ‘ oo ; Partner 
& Date: 15'" May 2025 ae F Membership No: 116511 

UDIN: 25116511BMJMUQ8616 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Kusam Electrica! Industries Limited on the accounts for the year ended 31° March 2025 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

1. Report on the Internal Financial Controls 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kusam Electrical Industries Limited as at $18'March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

2. Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential cornponents of internal conirol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India’. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the Safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

3. Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted Our audit in accordance with 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financia! Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materia! weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are Subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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6. Opinion 

In Our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls System over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India” 

For RANK and Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

ie No. 105589W] 

CA Rahul! Parasmal Nahata 
Partner 
Membership No: 116511 
UDIN: 25116511BMJMUQ8616 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 15'* May 2025 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN : L31909MH1983PLC220457 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 
Amount (Rs. '000) 

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

      
  

. As at As at 

Particulars NoteNo.| 34st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
ASSETS _ 
A. .NON CURRENT ASSETS 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible 

Assets 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 5,356.04 6,001.63 

(ii) Intangible assets 3 - - 

(iil) Capital Work in Progress 3 - 167.00 

(b) Financial assets 

(i) Other Financial Assets 4 - - 

(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 36 680.19 378.38 

(d) Income Tax Asset 5 1,219.21 1,072.12 

‘B. CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Inventories 6 33,118.20 22,887.57 

(b) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 7 3,927.57 1,713.62 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 20.75 41,187.94 

(ill) Others 9 265.08 286.31 

(c) Other current assets 10 8,052.70 1,398.96 

TOTAL ASSETS 52,639.74 45,093.55 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

A. EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 41 2,400.00 2,400.00 

(b) Other Equity 12 35,631.31 32,863.91 

B. _LIABILITIES 
1. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 13 = . 

(b) Provisions 14 2,412.28 2,018.12 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Trade Payables 

(A) total Outstanding dues in micro enterprises 15 4,869.18 708.77 

and small enterprises 

(B) total Outstanding dues of creditors other 15 402.59 290.16 

than micro enterprises and small enterprises : 

(iii) Borrowings 16 3,860.75 3,067.12 

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 17 2,325.27 2,258.86 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 18 2,034.88 680.38 

(c) Provisions 19 1,703.48 806.22 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES §2,639.74 45,093.55 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 

statements : 1 to 45 

As per our report of even date attached 

For RANK and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 105589W 

CA Rahul Nahata 

Partner 

Membership No: 116511 

Place : Mumbai 

Date: 15th May, 2025 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

KUSAM ELECTRICAL INQUSTRIES LIMITED 

. Odi: 

   

      

Navin GC. Goli 

Director 

DIN : 00164681 

handmal P. Goliya 
holetime Director 

   
Naval S.Jha 

Chief Financial Officer 

K. Lokhande 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A38254



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN : L31909MH1983PLC220457 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025 
Amount (Rs. '000) 

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

: Note For the year ended For the year ended 

SN. Particulars No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

1] Revenue from operations 20 1,00,738.36 71,377.76 

2| Otherincome. 21 294.79 418.86 

3 | Total Income (1+ 2) 1,01,033.15 71,796.62 

4| Expenses 

Purchase of stock-in-trade 22 71,649.24 40,202.71 

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 23 (10,296.11) 2,305.99 

Employee benefits expense 24 13,715.80 9,838.73 

Finance costs 25 286.60 76.19 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 895.95 981.19 

Other expenses 26 20,811.78 16,264.39 

Total expenses 97,063.26 70,269.21 

5 | Profit/ (loss) before t2x {3 - 4) 3,969.89 1,527.41 

6 | Tax expense 

a) Current tax 1,220.00 700.00 

b) Tax for earlier years - - 

c) Deferred tax 36 (301.80) (39.43) 

: 918.20 660.57 

7 | Profit/ (loss) for the year (5 - 6) 3,051.70 866.84 

8 | Other comprehensive income / (loss) 

- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or (loss) (Net of tax) 27 (271.29) (267.29) 

3 | Total comprehensive income for the year (7 + 8) 2,780.41 599.55 

(Profit/ loss + other comprehensive income) 

10 | Earnings per equity share (EPS) - Basic & Diluted 12.72 3.61 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 11045 

As per our report of even date aliached 

For RANK and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No, 105589W 

(odad Worst 
CA Rahul Parasmal Nahata 

Partner : 

Membership No: 116511 

Place : Mumbai 

Date: 15 May,2025 

  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

i Nw sCclye Anand 
Navin C. Gol Chandmal P. Goliya 

Director Wholetime Director 

DIN : 00164681 DIN: SERS yy 

Ziemt— yor 
Naval S.Jha Amruta K. Lokhande 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

M. No.: A38254



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN; L31909MH1983PLC220457 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31% March, 2025 

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

  

                

Amount (Rs. '000) 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

A. Cash flow from operating activities 

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 3,969.89 4,527.41 

Adjustments for: 

Depreciation and amortisation 895.95 981.19 

Finance costs 286.60 76.19 

Interest income (67.73) (285.73) 

(Profiljioss on sale of property, plant and equipment - 1,114.82 . 770,58 

Operating profit / (lows) before working capilal changes 5,084.71 2,297.99 

Changes in working capital: 

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operaling asse!s: 

Inventories (10,230.62) 1,294.51 

Trade receivables (2,213.95) 68.52 

Loans - . 
Other Financial Assets 21.23 (243.36) 

Other Current Assels (6,653.73) (19,077.08) 3,204.87 4,924.53 

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabiities: 

Provisions 1,020.13 497.50 

Trade payables 1,272.84 (343.63) 

Borrowings 793.63 1,980.02 

Other Financial Liabilities 86.41 (214.74) 

Other Current Liabilities 1,354.49) 4,507.50 (447.42) 1,455.73 

Taxes Paid (1,380.10) {1,014.95} 

. |Net cash flow from / {used in) operating activities 1") (10,864.96) 7,673.31 

B. Cash flow from investing activities 

Interest Income 67.73 236.79 

Saie/(Purchase) of Property, plant and equipment{Including Capital (83.36) (15.63) (752.52) (465.72) 
Work in Progress) (Net) 

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (15.63) (465.72) 

C. Cash flow from financing activities 

Repayment of borrowings (Net) - - 

Finance cost (286.60) (76.19) (76.79) 

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) (286.60) (76.19) 

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (11,167.20) 7,131.40 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,187.94 4,056.55 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 20.75 11,187.94 

Amount (Rs. '000) 
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 

34st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents 

(i) Cash on hand 11.66 72.63 

(ii) Balances with Bank in Current Accounts - - 

(ili) Balances with Bank in Fixed Deposit with Bank maturing within 3 months 9.09 11,115.32 

20.75 11,187.94 
  

Notes; 

(i) The Cash Flow Slatement has been prepared under lhe ‘Indirect Method! as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on Cash Flow Statement and 
presents Cash Flows by the Operating, Invesling & Financing Activities. 

(ii) Figures in Brackels are outflows! deductions 

(ii) The Cash Credit facilities availed from the Bank are part of Financing Activity which do not form part of Cash & Cash Equivalents for Cash Flow Statement 
purpose 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even dale atlached 

For RANK and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Al Firm Registration No, 10558gw 

    

   CA Rahul Parasmal 

Partner 

Membership No: 116511 

anata 

    Place : Mumbai 

Date: 15th May, 2025 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRI 

Dao 
\ Nenavin ©. Gott 

Director 

DIN : 00764684 

aval S.Jha 

Chie? Financial Officer 

  

LIMITED    

    

  

. Chandmal P. Goliya 

Wholetime Director 

DIN : 00167842 

oe . Lokbande 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A38254 

 



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN: L31909MH1983PLC220457 

Statement Of Changes In Equity as at 31st March, 2025 

A. Equity Share Capital 
Amount (Rs. '000) 

  

              
  

  

          
  

  

  

Ch i ity sh 
Balance as at April 1, 2024 | ca aan eevee, sits Restated balance as Changes in equity share Balance as at March 

" prs P strove P at April 1, 2024 capital during the year 31, 2025 

2,400.00 - 2,400.00 - 2,400.00 

Changes in equity share 
. . 

palance as at April 1, 2023 | capital due to apeueeld Restated balance as Changes in equity share Balance as at March 

rt 
1 

one pee a ove PEE at April 1, 2023 capital during the year 31, 2024 

2,400.00 - 2,400.00 - 2,400.00 

B. Other Equity 
Reserves & Surplus Total 

Retained Earnings 

Balance as on 1st April 2023 
32,486.86 32,486.86 

Profit for the year 
644.35 644.35 

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 
(267.29) (267.29) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
377.06 377.06 

Less: Dividends 
ss - 

Balance as on 31st March 2024 
32,863.91 32,863.91 

Profit for the year 
3,038.69 3,038.69 

Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 
(271.29) (271.29) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
2,767.40 2,767.40 

Less: Dividends 
x s 

Balance as on 31st March 2025 
35,631.31 35,631.31 

  

  

  

    
  

  

  
    
          

  

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

For RANK and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration No. 105589W 

abe! 
CA Rahul Parasmal Nahata 

Partner 

Membership No: 116511 

Place : Mumbai 

Date: 15th May, 2025 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

  

Navin C. Goliya 

Director 

DIN : 00164681 

Chandmal P. Goliya 

Wholetime Director 

DIN : 00167842 

awe 
Amruta K. Lokhande 

Company Secretary 

M. No.: A38254 

Naval S.Jha 

Chief Financial Officer



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies forming Part of Financial Statements 

for the year ended 31% March 2025 

1. 

d) 

   

Corporate information 

Kusam Electrical Industries Ltd is a listed company having its shares listed at Bombay Stock 
Exchange (BSE). The company is importer and trader in Digital Multimeters & Clampmeters 
in Indian industry. 

Significant Accounting Policies: 

2.1 Basis of preparation: 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards)(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act. g 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost and on accrual basis, 
except for certain provisions recognized using ‘actuarial valuation techniques. 

With effect from 1st April, 2019, Ind AS 116 — “Leases” (Ind AS 116) supersedes Ind AS 17 — 
“Leases”. The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach. 
The application of Ind AS 116 has resulted into recognition of ‘Right-of-Use’ asset with a 
corresponding Lease Liability in the Balance Sheet. 

All amounts disclosed in ‘the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the 
nearest thousands as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated 

2.2 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions: 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make 
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, 
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. 

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a 
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 
Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively when revised, in 
current and future periods. 

Some of the items where significant judgements and assumptions exercised are given 
as under:- 

e Deferred tax 

e Defined benefit plans 
e Fair value measurements of financial instruments 

2.3 Significant accounting policies 

Current versus non-current classification 

oplocet- pede ayer ee



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

b) 

. 

d) 

    

The classification of an asset/liability either current or non-current has been made 

applying the criteria of realization/payment of such assets/liability within a period of 12 

months after the reporting date. The Company classifies all other assets / liabilities as 

non-current. 

Foreign currencies 

Functional & presentation currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the 

Company's functional currency. 

Transactions and Balances 

Foreign Currency transactions are accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of 

transaction. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate 

prevailing on the date of the Balance sheet. 

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are 

recognized in Statement of Profit and loss for the period in which they arise. 

Fair value measurement 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on 

the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

° Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets 

or liabilities 

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

¢ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is unobservable 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets 

and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability 

and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 

to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the 

payment is being made. 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking 

into account contractually defined terms of payment. Amounts disclosed as revenue are 

inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, rebates, Value added taxes / GST and 

amounts collected on behalf of third parties. 

Sale of Goods/Service 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic 

benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless 

of when the payment is being made.



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

    

Volume discounts, pricing incentives and other variable rebates are reduced from 

revenue. In respect of quantity rebates, the company recognizes the liability based on the 

estimate of the customer future purchases. Any change in the estimated amount of 

obligation of discount is accounted in the period in which the change occurs. 

Interest income 

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other 

comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate 

(EIR). 
2 

Rental income 

Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted on accrual basis in accordance 

with the terms of the contract since such charges are structured to increase in line with 

expected general inflation to compensate for expected inflationary cost. 

Taxation 
Income tax expense for a financial year represents the sum of tax currently payable, 

adjustments for tax provisions of previous years and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be 

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to 

compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting 

date. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the 

tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting 

purposes at the reporting date. ° 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry 

forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 

available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of 

unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and 

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be 

available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized 

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the 

extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax 

asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to 

apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates 

(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting period. 

Current and Deferred tax are recognized in Statement of Profit and loss, except when 

they relate to items that are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) ang in 

that case the current and deferred tax are recognized in OCI. 

coon “OY oa



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

f) Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets 

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost, net of recoverable 
taxes and discounts. 

The cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment meeting 
the recognition criteria and borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or production of a qualifying property, plant and equipment upto the date of 
commissioning of the assets. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost 
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The carrying 
values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation on Tangible assets is provided on Straight-line basis over the useful lives 
prescribed in Schedule || to Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciable amount is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its 
residual value. A maximum residual value of 5% is considered for all assets. 

g) Leases 

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the 
contract. A Contract is or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the 
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess 
whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company assesses whether (i) the contract involves the use of identified asset; (ii) the 
Company has substantially all of economic benefits from the use of asset through a 
period of lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for 
short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months. The company recognises the 
lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over 
the lease term. 

There are no leases/assets falling within definition of right to control the use. 

h) Impairment of non-financial assets 
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an 
asset may be impaired. 

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are 
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 

Borrowing costs 
Borrowing cost includes interest. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition 
an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended 

Qe 0 (yyy ay &  



KUSAM ELECTRICAL !NDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

use are accumulated and capitalized upto the date when such assets are ready for their 

intended use or sale, as part of the cost of the asset. 

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. 

j) Inventories 
Stock of Trading Goods is valued at lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value. 

Cost of purchase includes duties, taxes (net of those recoverable) freight and other 

expenses net of trade discounts, rebates and price adjustments. 

k) Provisions ; 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or 

constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is expected to 

be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the 

reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement. 

1) Contingencies 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence 

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized 

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation. A contingent liability also arises where a reliable estimate of the amount of the 

obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed where an inflow of economic 
benefits is probable. The estimation of financial effect in respect of contingent liabilities 
and contingent assets wherever not practicable, is not disclosed and such fact is 

accordingly stated. 

m) Financial instruments 

Financial assets 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. However in case of financial 
assets that are not recorded at fair value through profit or loss; the transaction costs that 

are directly attributable to the acquisition of issue of such financial assets are added to 
the value of the financial assets. 

Financial assets presently held by the Company are classified as Debt instruments at 

amortized cost 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking 
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral 

 



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

  

part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. 
The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. This 
category generally applies to trade and other receivables. — 

Impairment of financial assets’ 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model 
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and 
credit risk exposure: 

i. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e€.g., 
loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance 

ii. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset 
that result from transactions that are within the scgpe of Ind AS 18. 

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss 
allowance on Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. ECL impairment loss 
allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ 
expense in the Statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the 
head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. | 

Financial liabilities 

The Company’s financial liability consists of trade and other payables, loans and 
borrowings and bank overdrafts. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs, if any. 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in - 
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization 
process. 

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is 
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally 
applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand 
and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, highly liquid investments 
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary 
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any 
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from 
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the 
available information. 

Employee benefits 

2



KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

q) 

  

Short Term Employee Benefits: 

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are 

classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which 

the employee renders the related service. The Company recognizes the undiscounted 

amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services 

rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid. 

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits and other long term employee 

benefits 

Defined Benefit Plans 

Provision for Gratuity and Leave Salary is made on the basis of Actuarial Valuation at the 

end of the Financial Year. 

Earnings per Share (EPS) 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss after tax for the year 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the year. 

Upon discontinuation of an operation the basic and diluted amount per share for the 

discontinued operation is separately reported, as applicable. 

Cash Dividend 

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to shareholders when the 

distribution is authorized and the same is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As 

per corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the 

shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity.
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

  

  

          
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

Note 4: Financial Assets 
Amount (Rs. '000) 

; As at As at 
I 

PReteurers 31st March, 2025 | 34st March, 2024 

(a) Other Financial Assets 
= - 

Total - * 

Note 5: Income Tax Assets (Net) 
As at As at 

Particulal areas 3ist March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 

(a) Income Tax Assets 
4,219.21 4,072.12 

Total 1,219.21 41,072.12 

Note 6: Inventories 
As at As at 

Parti eeticues 34st March, 2026 | 34st March, 2024 

(At lower of cost and net realisable value) 

(a) Stock-in-trade 
32,688.64 22,392.53 

(b) Consumable Stores and Spares 
297.74 260.69 | 

(c) Packing Material 
131.82 234.36 

Total 33,118.20 22,887.57     
Note 7: Trade Receivables 
  As at As at 

Particul 
artcuars 31st March, 2025 | 31st March. 2024 
  

Unsecured, considered good 

Trade Receivables: 

(a) Considered good - Secured 
& ~ 

(b) Considered good - Unsecured 4,022.57 4,808.62 

(c) Which have significant increase in credit risk = - 

(d) Credit impaired 
& - 

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss ($5.00) (35.00) 

    

Total 3,927.57 1,713.62 

  

Receivable - Ageing schedule 

a) Not Due 
3,296.05 1,496.71 

b) Unbilled 
- - 

c) Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment - - 

i) Undisputed Trade Receivable - considered good 

  

Less than 6 months 
658.22 265.32 

6 months -1 year 
43.48 7.13 

1-2 years 
0.13 14.78 

2-3 years 
- 24.70 

More than 3 years 
24.70 - 

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable - considered doubtful 

Less than 6 months 
- - 

6 months -1 year 
- - 

1-2 years 
- - 

2-3 years 
- - 

More than 3 years 
- - 

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable - considered good 

Less than 6 months 
- - 

6 months -1 year 
- - 

4-2 years 
- - 

2-3 years 
- - 

More than 3 years 
. - 

iii) Disputed Trade Receivable - considered doubtful 

Less than 6 months 
- - 

6 months -1 year 
- - 

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

          
1-2 years 

- - 

2-3 years 
- . 

Total 4,022.57 1,808.62 

Note 8: Cash and Cash Equivalent 

. a As at As at 

Particul 
SrReaEe 34st March, 2025 | 31st March. 2024 

(i) Cash on hand 
11.66 72.63 

Balances with Banks: 

(it) in Current Accounts 
- ts 

(iii) in Fixed Deposit with Bank maturing within 3 months 9.09 41,115.32 

Total 20.75 41,187.94 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 9: Other Current Financial Assets 
  

  

        
  

  

  

  

    

: As at As at 

Parboiars 31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 

(a) Rent & Other Receivable (from Related party) 88.51 109.74 

(b) Security Deposits 
176.57 176,57 

Total 265.08 286.31 

Note.10: Other Current Assets 

: As at As at 

pamewars 31st March, 2025 | 34st March, 2024 

(a) Advance payments made to Suppliers 7405.29 677.02 

(b) Prepaid Expenses 563.24 636.20 

(c) Prepaid Insurance 84.17 85.74 

Total 8,052.70 4,398.96     
  

  

  

 



  

KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

  

  

  

  

Note 11: Equity Capital Amount (Rs. 

000) 
As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars 
Number of Rs. Number of Rs. 

shares shares 
(a) Authorised 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,50,000 2,500 2,50,000 2,500 

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2,40,000 2,400 2,40,000 2,400 

Total 2,40,000 2,400 2,40,000 2,400             
  

Refer Notes (i) to (iv) below 

  

  

Notes: 

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting 

period: 

Particulars Opening Fresh issue Buy back Closing 
Balance Balance 

Equity Shares 

As at 31 March, 2025 

- Number of shares 2,40,000 - - 2,40,000 

- Amount (Rs.) 2,400 - - 2,400 

As at 31 March, 2024 

- Number of shares 2,40,000 - - 2,40,000 

- Amount (Rs.) 2,400 - - 2,400             
  

The Company has neither issued bonus shares nor brought back any equity shares during the last 5 years. 

(ii) Rights & Restrictions attached to shares 

(a) The Company has only one class of share capital namely Equity Shares having face value of Rs 10/- each. The equity 
shares have right, preferences and restrictions which are in accordance with the provisions of law, in particular the 
Companies Act,2073. 

(b) In respect of every equity share (whether fully paid or partly paid except where calls are in arrears) ,voting right shall be in 
the same proportion as the capital paid up on such equity share bears to the total paid up equity capital of the company. 

(c)The dividend proposed by Board Of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting ,except in case of interim dividend. 

(d) In the event of liquidation , the shareholders of equity shares are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company 
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholdings. 

(iii) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates: 

NIL 

(iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of the Aggregate shares in the Company : 

  

  

  

        

Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024 

Numberof |%holdingin| Numberof | % holding in 
shares held | thatclass of] shares held | that class of 

shares shares _| 
Equity shares 

Chandmal Goliya 85,800 35.75 85,800 35.75 

Nandila Goliya 27,450 11.44 27,450 11.44 

Ajay Abhaykumar Goliya 20,000 8.33 20,000 8.33 
Kamal Goliya 48,350 7.65 78,350 7.65 

Paras Electronics LLP 18,350 7.65 18,350 7.65 

MILLI NAVIN GOLIYA 17,500 7.29 17,500 7.29 

KLISUM CHANDMAL GOLIYA 17,000 7.08 17,000 7.08 

Suraj Instruments LLP 15,000 6.25 15,000 6.25     
  

(v) Details of shares held by promoters 
  

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   
  

  

        
Promoters name Number of % of total Number of % of total % Change 

shares held shares shares held shares _| during the year 
CHANDMAL PARASMAL GOLIYA 85800 35.75 e5eoc 35.75 0.00 

AJAY ABHEYKUMAR GOLIYA 20000 8.33 20000 8.33 0.00 

MILLI NAVIN GOLIYA 17500 7.29 17500 229 0.00 

KUSUM CHANDMAL GOLIYA 47000 7,08 47000 7.08 0.00 

PRAMILA ABHEYKUMAR GOLIYA 5000 2.08 5000 2.08 0.00 

JHANWARLAL BHANWARLAL SIPANI 5000 2.08 5000 2.028 0.00 

|/PRADIP CHANDMAL GOLIYA 400 0.17 400 YY 0.17 0.00     
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 12: Other Equity Amount (Rs. '000) 
  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
  

  

  

    

Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 

(a) Retained Earnings 

Opening Balance 32,863.91 32,486.86 

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 3,051.70 866.84 

Add: (Short) / Excess Provision for the year (13.01) (222.49) 

Add: Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (Net of Tax) (271.29) (267.29) 

Total 35,631.31 32,863.91 

Note 13: Borrowings 

Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2025 | 3ist March, 2024 

(a) Secured Loans - - 

Total - - 

Note 14: Provisions 

Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2025 | 3ist March, 2024 

(a) Provision for Employee benefits: 

(i) Provision for Gratuity 2,412.28 1,932.63 

(ii) Provision for Leave Salary rs 85.48 

. Total 2,412.28 2,018.12 

Note 15: Trade Payables 

: As at As at 

paces 34st March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 
(a)Trade Payables: 

MSME 

Less than 1 year 1,869.18 708.77 

1-2 years - - 

2-3 years ~ - 

More than 3 years - - 

Others 

Less than 1 year 402.59 290.16 

1-2 years = - 

2-3 years - - 

More than 3 years - - 

Disputed dues - MSME 

Less than 1 year - - 

1-2 years - - 

2-3 years - - 

More than 3 years - - 

Disputed dues - Others 

Less than 1 year - - 

1-2 years - - 

2-3 years - - 

More than 3 years - - 

: Total 2,271.78 998.94     
  

Note 29: Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 16: Borrowings Amount (Rs. '000) 

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

          

  

  

          

  

  

    

As at As at 

Particulars 31st March, | 31st March, 

2025 2024 
(a) Loans Repayable on Demand - - 

Secured 

(i) From Banks (Refer Note Wu.i) 3,860.75 3,067.12 

Total 3,860.75 3,067.12 

Notes: 

(i) Details of Security for the Secured Short-Term Borrowings: 

Loan Repayable on Demand from Banks: 

Canara Bank Cash Credit 3,860.75 3,067.12 

(Secured by Hypothecation of Inventories and Book Debts) 

Note 17: Other Financial Liabilities Amount (Rs. '000) 

As at As at 
Particulars 31st March, | 3ist March, 

2025 2024 
(a) Current Maturities of Long-term Debt = - 
(b) Trade Deposit 120.00 120.00 
(c) Other Payables - - 
(i) Salary/Remunaralion Payable # 804.52 842.62 
(ii) Bonus Payable * 872.64. 653.31 
(ill) Other Payables §28.12 642.93 

Total 2,325.27 2,258.86 

# Remunaration includes payable to Director 31st March 2025 Rs. 464.03 /- (PY Rs. 496.20/-) 

Note 18: Other Current Liabilities 

As at As at 
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March, 

2025 2024 
(a) Advance from Customers 982.67 465.23 
(b) Statutory Remittances 1,052.21 215.15 
(c) Expenses Payable - - 

Total 2,034.88 680.38 

Note 19: Provisions 

As at As at 
Particulars 3ist March, | 31st March, 

2025 2024 
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits: 

(i) Provision for Gratuity 461.41 101.72 
(ii) Provision for Leave Salary - 4.50 
(5) Provision for Income Tax 1,220.00 700.00 
(b) Provision for Expenses 22.06 - 

Total 1,703.48 806.22       

  

  

  

  

 



  

KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 20- Revenue from Operations Amount (Rs. '000) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

  

            

Particulars Forthe YearEnded |‘ For the Year Ended 

: ‘ 31st March, 2025 sist March, 2024 
(a) Sale of Traded goods 

- Export Sales 208.45 328.54 

- Inland Sales 1,00,252.06 71,009.66 

. 1,00,460.51 71,338.20 

(b) Other Operating Revenues (Refer Note (i) below) 277.84 39.56 

Total Revenue from Operations 1,00,738.36 71,377.76 

{i) Other Operating Revenues Comprise: 

Calibration Charges 45.15 14.90 
Repairing Charges 232.69 24.66 

Total - Other Operating Revenues 277,84 39.56 

Note 21- Other Income 

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
(a) Interest Income (Refer Note (i) below) 79,86 300.27 
(b) Other Non-Operating Income (Refer Note (ii) below) 214.93 118.59 

Total Other Income 294.79 418.86 

Note 

(i) Interest Income Comprises: 

Interest on Fixed Deposits 67.73 286.79 
Other Interest 12.13 13.48 

Total - Interest Income 79.86 300,27 

(ii) Other Non-Operating Income Comprises: 

Rent 191.43 93.00 
Miscellaneous Income 23.51 25.59 

Total - Other Non-Operating Income 214.93 118.59 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 22: Purchase of Traded Goods Amount (Rs. '000) 
  

  

  

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2025 March, 2024 
Purchase of Stock in trade 71,649.24 40,202.71 
(Meters, Instruments & Accessories) 

71,649.24 40,202.71 
  

Note 23: Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-trade 
  

Particulars For the Year Ended 3ist For the Year Ended 31st 

  

  

March, 2025 March, 2024 

Inventories at the end of the year 32,688.64 22,392.53 

Stock-in-trade (Meters, Instruments & Accessories) 

Inventories at the beginning of the year: 22,392.53 24,698.52 

Stock-in-trade (Meters, Instruments & Accessories) 

Net (increase) /decrease (10,296.11) 2,305.99 
  

Note 24: Employee Benefits Expense 
  

  

          

  

  

        
Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

. March, 2025 March, 2024 

(a) Salaries, Wages and Bonus 12,207.74 8,667.02 

(b) Staff Welfare Expenses 959.04 735.23 

(c) Gratuity Expenses 549.02 436.48 

Total 13,715.80 9,838.73 

Note 25: Finance Costs 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2025 March, 2024 

(a) Interest on Borrowings ~ - 

(i) Term Loans from Banks 286.60 76.19 

Total 286.60 76.19 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Note 26: Other Expenses 
Amount (Rs. '000) 

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

    

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 
March, 2025 March, 2024 Advertisement Expenses 

684.89 449.52 Bank commission/ Bank Charge 
499.55 349.86 Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts 4,500.26 2,711.37 Consumption of Packing Materials 

2,673.85 1,960.55 Communication Expense 
107.90 110.23 Electricity Charges 
90.98 26.96 Exhibition Expenses 

1,334.48 20.00 Freight & Forwarding 
486.26 489.66 Insurance 
152.31 138.44 Listing Fees 
325.00 325.00 Legal & Professional Charges 

1,269.69 1,227.64 Miscellaneous Expenses 
1,821.05 2,609.74 Postage & Courier Charges 
531.89 469.16 Printing and Stationery 

1,980.59 1,240.29 Payments to Auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 
270.00 270.00 Repairs and Maintenance - Others 
535.78 1,173.99 Rates and Taxes 
31.79 31.49 Sales Commision 

1,426.21 1,022.12 Travelling and Conveyance 
1,794.50 1,964.21 Vehicle Expense 
294.81 274.16 

Total 20,811.78 16,864.39 Notes: 

{i) Payments to the Auditors : 
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 

270.00 270.00 
Total 270.00 270.00 

Note 27: Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars For the Year Ended 31st For the Year Ended 31st 
March, 2025 March, 2024 

Rs. Rs. Items that will not be classified to Profit or Loss: 
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (271.29) (267,29) 

Total (271.29) (267.29) 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Additional information to the financial statements 
Note 28: Disclosure of Financial Assets and Liabilities Amount (Rs. 000) 
  

  

  

  

        

  

  

        

As at As at 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Breakup of Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost 

Trade Receivables 3927.57, 1713.62 
Cash and Cash Equivaients 20.75 11187.94 

Other Financial Assets 265.08 286.31 

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 4,213.40 13,187.88 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Breakup of Financial Liabilities carried at Amartised Cost 

Borrowings 3,860.75 3,067.12 

Trade Payables 2,271.78 998,94 

Olher Financial Liabilities 2,325.27 2,258.85 

TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 8,457.79 6,324.92 

The above refered carrying values of Financial Assets and Liabililies approximate its fair value as at the Balance Sheet Date. 

Note 29: Contingent Liabilitias and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) 
Contingent Liabilities: 

(a) Claims ageing! the Company not acknowledged as debt NIL NIL 

(b) Guarantees - - 

Bank Gurantess against FDR of Rs 8.50 (P.Y. Rs. 5.00/-) 56.42 25.32 
Letters of Credit against FOR of Rs NIL ( P.Y.- Nil) NIL! NIL 

(c} Damand from Bombey Stock exchange for Various Non campliances NIL} NIL 

(c} Disputed Tax Demands in Appeals 92.93 02.93 
Capital Commitments: 

(0) Capital Expenditure Commitments NIL NIL| 

(e} Commitrnent Towards Investriants NIL NIL   
  

Note 30: Disclosures reauired under Section 22 of the Micro. Small and Madium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 

Based on the information available with the Company, there are overdues outstanding to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006. The Company has not recewed 
any claim for interest from any supplier under the said Act. 

Ques ta Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parlies have been identified on the basis of infermation collected by the management as on the date of 

balanicesheet - 

Note 31: Details on Unhedged Foreian Currency Exposures 
The company has not cartied out any hedging of foreign currency receivable and payable (Excluding Advarices). The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a 

derivative instrument or otherwise are given below, 

  

As at 3ist March, 2025 As at 34st March, 2024 

    

  

Receivable/(Payabla) 

in home currency 

Rs. In Thousand's 

Receivable! (Payable) 

in Foreign currency 

$ in Thowsand’s 

Receivable / (Payable) 

in home currency 

Rs. In Thousand’s 

Receivable / (Payable) 

in Foreign currency 

$ in Thousand's 
  

(Nil)     
(NIL)   (NIL) 

  
(NIL)     

Note 32; Provisions 

The company gives warranty on certain products. However, the company has not made any provision for warranty costs based on the past experience and maileriality of the amounts involved. 

Note 33: Seqment Reporting 

The Company is engaged in trading of Electrical & Electronic Measuring Intrusments only and therefore there are no reportable Segment. 

Note 34: Emplovee Benefits: 

General Description o fined Ben 

1) Leave Encashment:- 

The Company has been accounting for provision on account of leave encashment on retirement based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the Balance Sheet date. 

The liability for the leave encashment on retirement as at 31st March 2028 is Rs. NIL /- (31st March 2024 is Rs. 89.98/-). 

2) = Gratuity:- 

The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entilied to the benefit equivalent to one manth salary last drawn for each completed year of service depending upon the date 
of joining the same is payable on death, separation from service, or relirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vests afler five years of continuous service. During the year, the charge on 

aceount of Gratuity has been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Gratuity (Non - Funded): 

The following table shows the impact of actuarial valuation as recognized in the financial sialements in respect of Gratuity. 

Amount (Rs. '000) 
  

Particulars 
For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2025 
For the Year Ended 

31st March, 2024 
  

1) Components of Employer expenses. 

  

  

  

  

Current Service Cest 421.98 322,90 

Past Service cost 

Net Interest Income / (Cost) 146.07 113.59 

Net expense/(gain) recegnized in the statement of Profit and Loss (refer note below) 568.05 436.48 

Remeasurement of the net defined benefil liability - 

Actuanai (Gains) or Losses due to changes in Financial 327.12 63.95 

Actuarial (Gains) or Lesses due to expenence adjustments (55.83) 21.41 

Net expense/(gain) recognized in other comprehensive income (refer note beiow) 271,29 85.37 

2} Reconcilliation of Changes in Benefit Obligations 

Present value of Obligation at year beginning 2,034.35 1,512.50 

Acquisition adjustment 

Interest Cost 146.07 113.59 

Past Service cost 

Current Service Cost 421,98 322.30 

Curtaiiement Cost 

Settlement Cost 

271.29 85.37 

2,873.69 2,034.35         
 



3) Plan Assets 

4) Actuarial Assumptions. 

NIL NIL 

  

(a) Economic Assumptions 

Discount Rate (per annum) 

Salary Growth Rate 

(b) Demographic Assumptions 

Relirement Age (Years) 

Mortality Rates inclusive of Provision for Disability - Mortality Tabie 

Attrition at Ages / Withdrawal Rale 

6.72% 
5.00%| 

58 TO 75 

IALM (2012-2914) 

7.18% 
5.00% 

58 TO 75 

IALM (2012-2014) 

  

  

  Sensitivity due to retirement, mortality & withdrawal are not material & hence impact of change due to these are not calculated 

Sensitivity as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increese of pensions before retirement & life expenctancy are not applicable     

Up to 30 ‘Years 3% 3% 
From 31 to 44 Years 2% 2% 
Above 44 Years 1% 1% 

Sensitivity Analysis for Significant Assumptions is as given 

below 

One percentage 0.50% increase in discount rate (70.62) (104.58) 

One percentage 0.50% decrease in discount rate 72.67 95.97 

One percentage 0.50% increase in salary increase 73.64 97.68 

One percentage 0.50% decrease in salary increase (72.08) (108.99)   
  

The sensitivily analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as itis unlikely thal the change in assumptions would occur in 

isalation of one another as some of the assumplions may be correlated, 

Furthermare in presenting the above sensilivity analysis the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been caleulated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the 

reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognized in the balance sheet. 

Estimates of future salary increase Considered in the actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in the 

employment market. 

Note 35: Income Tax 
Recencilliation Of Tax Expense (including Deferred Tax) and The Accounting Profit Amount (Rs. "000) 
  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
3ist March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

Accounting Prafit Before Tax 3,969.89 1,527.41 

Tax at Effective Income Tax Rale of 25.17% (P'Y-25.17%) 209.22 394.45 

Tax Effect of Expenses that are not Deductible in Determining Taxable Profit 666.89 822.53 

Effect of Incomes that are Exempt from Taxation - - 

Effect of Additional Expenses Deductible in Determining Tar=ble Profit (14.45) (7.52) 

Effect of Deductors allowed in Determining Taxable Profit (368,36) (506,52) 

Effect of Losses allowed to set off in Determining Taxable Prafit - - 

Adjustment in respect of Income tax of Previous years 

Tax at Effective Income Tax Rate 25.17 % (PY - 25.17%) 1,285.30 701.43 

Note 36: Deferred Tax 
5 As at As at 

iF Parsculars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 

Depreciation (288 67) (344.66) 
TOTAL (286.67) (344.68) 

DEFERRED TAX ASSET 
Provision for doubtful debts/claims/advances 23.91 23.91 

Expendilure allowable on payment basis 942.95 699.13 
TOTAL : 966.86 723.04 

NET DEFERRED TAX ASSET 680.19 378.39 

Opening Balance 378.39 338.95 

Lees: MAT Credit - - 
Net Expense/(Income) Recognized in P&L (301.80) (39.43)             

  

Note 37 : Fair values 

The management has assessed that its financial assets and liabilities like cash and cash equivalents, trade receivabies, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liabilities 

approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 

Note 38 : Financial risk Management objectives and policies 

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the 

Company's operations. 

The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly fram its operations. 

The Company is ¢xposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidily risk. The company has a Risk Management Policy which covers risk associated with the financial assets and liabilities. The risk 

management policy is approved by the Board of Directors. The focus of the Risk Management Policy is to assess the unpredictability of the financial enviroment & to miligate potential adverse 
effects on the financial performance of the Company 

(a) Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becaues of changas in market prices, Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate 

Fisk, currency risk and other price fisk, such as equity price fsk and commiority risk. The Company's activities exposes it's primarily to the financial risk of charges in foreign currency risk. 

(i) Interest Rate Risk: : 

The Company's borrowings are primarily in fixed rate interest bearing investments. Hence the Company is not significantly ¢xposed to Interest Rate Risk. 

{ii) Currency Risk: 

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, consequently, exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise, 

Foreign Currency Sensitivity Analysis: 

The Company is mainly exposed to the currency of Uniled Slale of America ie. in USD. 

The following tabie details the Company's sensitivity io a 5% increase and decrease in the INR as against the USD. The sensitivity analysis includes only oulslanding foreign currency 

denominated monetary iterns Le. Trade Payable and aciusts their ransiation at the period end for a 5% charige in foreign currency rates. 

Sansilivity due to Exposure in Trade Payables are not material & hence impact of change due to these are not calculated, 

s pe Ameount (Rs, ‘000 
    

Balance As at Exchange rate as on 
Impact on Profit and 

  

  

    

                

Foreign Currency exvosurey ZS ASSO ist March, 2025 34.35.2024 Change Change perUSD |Loss Account (+Profi 

7 LN d = {-Less) 
Phen usp Rs. / USD % Rs. / USD Rs. 

Trade Payables i 1 (NIL) (NIL) 

7 ? (NIL) 0% = = 
Rieceee Year (NIL) out | 4 zs =. 

- a 5 

. Zoe — Navn Aout wy |  



(b) Credit Risk: 

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopled a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties anc oblaining sufficient coltateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigation the risk of financial joss from defaults. 

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse geographical areas. Qngoing credit evaluation is peranmed on the financial condition of accounts receivable, 

(c ) Liquidity risk 

Liquidgly Risk referes to the risk that the Company connot meet its financial obligations. The objective of Liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity & ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements 

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flaws, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 
The following table delails the Company's remaining contractual Maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods, The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash flaws. 

    
      

   
   

Company’s Financial Liabilities 
Be 

   
   

    

3,850.75 
2,271.78 

3,860.75 

2,271.78 

  

   
Trade Payables 

   

   

Liabilities 

    Borrowings 
Trade Payables 

Other i     

  

Notes 39 ; Capital Management 
For the purpose of the Company’s Capital management, capital includes equity capital and all other reserves. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going Concem & to maintain and optimal capilal structure so as to maximize the shareholder value, 

As at 31st March, 2025, the Company's capital management, the company has only one class of equity shares and low debt, Consequent to such capilal structure, there are no éxptemally imposed capital requirements. In order to maintain or achieve an optimal capital structure, the company allocated its Capital for re-investment into business based on its long term financial plans 

Note 40 ; Standards Issued but not vet effective 
As al lhe date of issue of financial slalements, there are no new standards or amendments which have been notified by the MCA but not yet adopted by the Company. Hence the disclosure is nat applicable, 

Note 41 ; Related Party Transactions 

  

  
      

  

Particulars 
Details of Related Parties: 

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties 
Associates Goliya Insuments Private Limiled 

Goliya Electricals Private Limited 

Kusam Electrical Instruments LLP 

Kusam - Mece Import Export Private Limited 
Mahavir Instrumentation Private Liniied 

Goliya Industrial Corporation 
Manan Computers 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Chandmal.P. Goliya (Wholelime Director) 
Jhanwarlal .B. Sipani (Director) 
Sushma Ranka (Director) 

Sushilkumar Jhunjhunuwala (Director) 
Navin C Goliya (Director) 
Naval .S. Jha (CFO) 
Amruta Lokhande (CS) 

Relatives of Key Management Personnel (KMP) Pradip Chandmal Goliya (Son of Director) 

Kusum Chandmal Goliya (Wife of Directory 

Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management. 
. Details of related party transactions during the year end and balances outstanding as at 31 March,2025 

Amount (Rs, '000) 
Nature of Transaction 

Associates KMP i Total 
elative of KMP. Purchase of goods 

12.028.90 12,028.90 

(4975.01) (4875.01) 

Sale of goods 
. 3,609.15 3,609.15 

(1736 38) (1738.38) 

Reimbursement of Expenses 
97.06 97.06 

(28.99) {28.99} 

Payment of Rent 
92.04 - 92.04 

(85.02) (NIL) (85.02) 

Sale of Property 
NIL NIL . 

NIL NIL 

Payment of professional charges 
NIL] NIL 

NIL NIL 

Payment of Remuneration 
8 956.17 8,956.17 

(6,597,58) (6,537.68) 

Directors Sitting Fees 
60.00 60.00 

(60.00) ' (60.90) 

Rental Income 
225.89 225.89 

(109.74) (109.74) 

Service Charges Paid i . NIL] NIL 
‘ 

(NIL) (NIL) 
            

  wilde ny, dee. 
 



    

  

          

  

  

    

  

Balances outstanding at the end of the year 
Aztoclates KMP! Reiative of Total 

KMP Trade payables 
510.43 510 

(707,03) (707.43 

Trade Receivabies 
- - 

(471.66) (471,66 

Rent receivable 
= 

(4109.74) (109,74 
Rent Payable 

- - 
(7.14) (7.14 

Rent Deposit 
20,00 20.00 
(20.00) (20.00 

Gther current liabilities -Remuneration Payable 
4,037.95 1,037.95 

(1,168.15) (1,168.15 Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year 

Note 42 : Impairment of Assets 
There has been no impairment of assets as at the balance sheet date. 

Note 43 : hare 
Particulars 

For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended 

  

  
3ist March, 2025 3ist March, 2024 

  
Basic & Diluted 

  
Net profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders 

3.951.70 866.84 Weighted average number of equity shares 
2,40, 000 2,40.000 Par value per share 

10 10 Besic & Diluted EPS 

12.72 3.61   
Note 44 : The financial siatements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed by the Board of Directors on 15th May 2525 

Note 45 :Additional Reporting requirement as per amendment in Schedule [Il of the Company's Act 2013 : 
i) Details of Benami Property held 
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibi ion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder. 

ii) Title deeds of immovabie properties not held in name o7 the company 
There are no immovable properties which are not held in name of the company. 

iii) Valuation of Property, Plant & Equipment, intangible asset and investment property 
The Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assels} or intangible aesetsduring the current or previous year, 

iv) Borrowings from Banks or Financial institution on the basis of Security of Current Assets No Borrowings were made fram Banks or Financial institution on the basis of Security of Current Assets 

¥) Wilful Defaulter 

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or government or any government authority, 

vi) Relationship with struck off Companies 
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under the Companies Act, 2043. 

vil} Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements 
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year. 

viii} Undisclosed Income 
. There is no income surrendered or disclosed as incame during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1964, that has not been recorded in the books of account, 

ix) Details of cypto currency of virtual currency 
The Company has not traced or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year 

x) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium 
The Company has utilised borrowed fund for the purpose as specified in the terms of sanctions, 

xi) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
As at March 31, 2025, the register of charges of the Company as available in records of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) includes charges that were created/modified since the inception of the Company, There are certain charges which are historic in nature and it involves Practical challenges in obtaining no-obiection certificates (NOCs) from the charge holders of such charges, despite repayment of the underlying loans. The Company is in the continuous process of filing the charge satisfaction e-form with MCA, within the timelines, as and when it receives NOCs from the respective charge holders. 
Note 46 : Ratios 
Particulars Numberator = Demoniator FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 Chanaes % 1. Current Ratio Current Assets/ : Current Liabilities 3.72 480 -22.43 2. Debt Equity Ratio Total Deby Sharehoicer's Equity 0.10 0.09 16.72 
3. Debt Service coveraqe Ralio Eamings available for debt service / Debt Service 14.77 25.26 -41.50 4. Retum on equity ratio Net Profils after tanes / Average Sharehoider's Equity o.08 0.02 236.94 5. Inventory Turnover Ratio Cont of Goods sold/ Average Inventory 2.19 41.78 22.85 6. Trade Receivables Tumover Ratio Net Credit Sales / Average Accounts Receivable 35.72 * 40.84 -12,54 
7. Trade payabies Tumover Ratio Net Credit Purchases / Average Trade Payables 43.84 34.34 27.59 
8, Net capital tumover ratio Net Sales/ Average Working Capital 3.21 2.45 31.07 
9. Net profit ratio Net Profit / Net Sales 3.03 4.21 149.44 
10. Return on Capital employed Eaming before interest and taxes / Capilal Employed 11.40 4.60 6.80 
11, Retum on investment Net retum on investment’ Cost of investment NIA NIA NIA 

  

aie Gay ) P tcp



Reasons for change by morethan 25% 
1. Debt Service coverage Ratio 

2, Retum on equity ratio 
3. Trade payables Turmover Ratio 

4. Net capital tumover ratio 

5. Net profit ratio 

Note 47 : The figures as on the transition dale and previous 

As per our report of even date attached 
For RANK and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 105589W 

CA Rahul Nahata 

Partner 

Membership No: 116514 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 15th May, 2025    

  

Unfavourable Change as percentage increase in Debt Service is more than Percentage increase in Earnings availabe for Debt Service as compared to previous year 

Favourable Change due to increase in net profit after taxes as compared to previous year Favourable Change as Percentage increase in Net Credit Purchase is more than percentage increase in Average Trade Payable as compared to previous year 
Favourable Change due to increase in Turmover and Average capital employed as compared to previous year 

Favourable Change due to increase in net profit afler taxes as compared to previous year 

year have been re-arranged and regrouped wherever necessary and / or practicable to make them comparable with those of the current year. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

‘in C. Goliva Chandmal P, Goliva Director Whoietime Director 
DIN : 00164684 DIN : 00167842 

bs 
AWE 

Naval Jha Amruta K. Lokhande Chief Financial officer Company Secretary 
M. No.: A38254
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LTD. 
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C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd, Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill,  

Wadala (E), Mumbai - 400037 

Tel. No: 022-27750662 022-27750292 Website: www.kusamelectrical.com  

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall) 

 

 

Full name of the members attending _________________________________________________________________ 

(In block capitals) 

 

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. _______________________ No. of shares held: _____________________________ 

 

Name of Proxy __________________________________________________________________________________ 

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member) 

 

I/We hereby record my / our presence at the 42ND Annual General Meeting of the Company, C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop 

Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd, Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai – 400037, being held on 

Friday of 26th September, 2025 at 11.00 a.m. 

  

 

 

        (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature) 
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KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LTD. 

CIN L31909MH1983PLC220457 

C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd, Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill,  

Wadala (E), Mumbai - 400037 

Tel. No: 022-27750662 022-27750292 Website: www.kusamelectrical.com  

 

PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Member(s)                                     

Registered Address                                              

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of ____________shares of the above named Company. Hereby appoint 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

Name : E-mail Id: 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 42ND Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, to be held on the Friday of 26th September 2025 at 11.00 a.m. at Registered office, C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill 

Warehousing Co. Ltd, Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai - 400037 and at any adjournment thereof 

in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Resolution 

No. 

Resolution Vote 

For  Against 

Ordinary Business 

1. Adoption of Audited Financial    

2. Appointment of Director or Retirement By Rotation   

3. To Appointment of M/S. Chhajed & Doshi, Chartered Accountants as Statutory 

Auditors of the company for a term of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting upto the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to 

be held in the Financial Year ended March 31, 2030. 

  

4. To Appointment of Secretarial Auditor, CS Nishi Jain, Practicing Company 

Secretary, for a term of 5 consecutive years i.e. From the financial year 2025-

26 to financial year 2029-30. 

  

Special Business 

5 To re-appointment Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN: 00164681), as Whole 

Time Director of the company, for a period of 5 years. 

 

  

6 To appointment of Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) as an Director 

(non-executive director) on the board of the company, for a period of 5 years. 

 

  

 

 

Signed this _____day of September, 2025. 

 

________________                  ______________ 

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder      

 

 

Note: 

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not 

less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2) The proxy need not be a member of the Company 

 

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamps 
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  FORM NO. MGT.12  

Polling Paper 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the  
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

   

 

Name of the Company: KUSAM ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  

Registered office:          C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd, Vidyalankar College Road,  

                                      Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai - 400037 

CIN:                             L31909MH1983PLC220457  

   

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON 26th SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 11:00 AM ATC-325, 

3RD FLOOR, ANTOP HILL WAREHOUSING CO. LTD. VIDYALANKAR COLLEGE ROAD, ANTOP HILL, WADALA (E), 

MUMBAI-400037. 

BALLOT PAPER 

S 

No 

Particulars Details 

1. Name of the First Named Shareholder  

(In block letters) 

 

2. Postal address  

3. Registered folio No./*Client ID No. (*Applicable to 
investors holding shares in dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share Equity Shares 

 I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the 
following manner: 

    

 

 Place:  

     Date:  

 

  

(Signature of the shareholder) 

  

No Description/ Item No Type of 

Resolution 

No. of shares 

held by me 

I assent to 

the resolution 

I dissent 

from the 
resolution 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements 

of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2025, the 

Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  

Ordinary 
Resolution 

 

   

2.  To appoint a Director in place of  Shri Chandmal Parasmal Goliya 

(DIN 00167842) who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment.  

Ordinary 
Resolution  

   

3 To Appointment of M/S. Chhajed & Doshi, Chartered Accountants 

as Statutory Auditors of the company for a term of 5 years i.e. from 

the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting upto the conclusion 

of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2030. 

Ordinary 
Resolution 

   

4. To Appointment of Secretarial Auditor, CS Nishi Jain, Practicing 

Company Secretary, for a term of 5 consecutive years i.e. From 

the financial year 2025-26 to financial year 2029-30. 

 

Ordinary 
Resolution 

   

5. To re-appointment Mr. Navin Chandmal Goliya (DIN: 00164681), 

as Whole Time Director of the company, for a period of 5 years.  

Special  

Resolution 

   

6. To appointment of Mrs. Milli Navin Goliya (DIN: 00164764) as 

an Director (non-executive director) on the board of the company, 

for a period of 5 years. 

 

Special  

Resolution 
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Tel. No: 022-27750662 022-27750292 Website: www.kusamelectrical.com  

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall) 

 

 

Full name of the members attending _________________________________________________________________ 

(In block capitals) 

 

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. _______________________ No. of shares held: _____________________________ 

 

Name of Proxy __________________________________________________________________________________ 

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member) 

 

I/We hereby record my / our presence at the 42ND Annual General Meeting of the Company, C-325, 3rd Floor, Antop 

Hill Warehousing Co. Ltd, Vidyalankar College Road, Antop Hill, Wadala (E), Mumbai – 400037, being held on 

Friday of 26th September, 2025 at 11.00 a.m. 

  

 

 

        (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature) 
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